CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL  AGENDA MEETING NOTICE

TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

602 North Staples Street, 2"° Floor Board Room * Corpus Christi, TX

DATE: Wednesday, October 4, 2017
LOCATION: Staples Street Center
TIME: 8:30 a.m.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

CURTIS ROCK (Chair)
MICHAEL REEVES (Vice Chair) ~ EDWARD MARTINEZ (Secretary)

TOPIC SPEAKER EST.TIME REFERENCE
1. | Pledge of Allegiance C. Rock Tmin. | -
2. | Moment of Reflection C. Rock 1, | 0 s
3. | Roll Call C. Rock 2min. | e
4. | Reading of Mission & Vision Statements C. Rock 4 min. |
5. | Adoption of Resolutions for Outgoing Board of C. Rock 10min. | -
Director Members:
a) A.R. ‘Butch’ Escobedo
b) Angelica Flores-Granado
6. | Administer the Oath of Office Appointments to the | C. Rock/J. Bell | 10 min. | -
CCRTA Board of Directors:
a) County of Nueces — Dan S. Leyendecker
b) City of Corpus Christi — Patricia Dominguez
7. | Opportunity for Public Comment C. Rock 3 min. | No Attachment
Update on RCAT Committee Activities A. Bauman 3 min. | No Attachment
9. | CONSENT ITEMS: The following items are routine or administrative in nature and have been

documentation on these items.

discussed previously by the Board or Committees. The Board has been furnished with support

a) Action to Issue a Request for Proposal
(RFP) for Life Insurance and Accidental
Death and Dismemberment (AD&D)

b) Action to Issue a Request for Proposal
(RFP) for Occupational Medical Services

c) Action to Issue a Request for Proposal
(RFP) for Long-Term Disability (LTD) and
Short-Term Disability (STD) Insurance

d) Action to Adopt a Resolution Designating
Certain Individuals the Authority to Sign
Checks

A. Gaitan

A. Gaitan

A. Gaitan

R. Saldana

2 min.

2 min.

2 min.

2 min.

! Page 1 |
owerPoint
Page 2-3
PowerPoint

Pages 4-5
Powerroin

Page 6
| Attachments |

| EXhIbIT A |
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e) Action to Adopt a Resolution Approving the R. Saldana 2 min. Pages 7-8
[ Investment Policy, |Designation of [Attachments |
Investment Officers, Designation of
Investment Advisor and List of Approved
Brokers/Dealers
f) Action to Authorize Staff to Enter into a R. Saldafa 2 min.
New Investment Relationship with TexPool Aftachments
Investment Pools Participation Agreement,
Completion of Documents Required to
Open Investment Accounts, and Designate
Authorized Representatives to Conduct
Business Transactions on Behalf of the
Agency
10. | Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the M. Rendén 2 min. [Pages 11-12|
Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Law PowerPoint
Enforcement Services Contract Attachment
11. | Presentations:
a) August 2017 Financial Report R. Saldafia 3 min. Pages 13-19
PowerPoint
b) Procurement Update R. Saldana 3 min. PowerPoint
c) August 2017 Operations Report G. Robinson [Pages 20-31 |
PowerPoint
12. | Discussion (in Closed Session) and Possible C. Rock 10 min. | No Attachment
Action Thereafter in Open Session Concerning
Evaluation of CEO
13. | CEO’s Report J. Cruz-Aedo 5 min. | No Attachment
14. | Chairman’s Report C. Rock 5min. | No Attachment
15. | Adjournment C. Rock 1min. |
16. | Information Items: Attachments

a) RCAT Minutes — August 21, 2017

b) Member Inquiry Forms:
o Committees Meeting — August 23, 2017
o Special Board Meeting - August 23, 2017
o Board Meeting — September 6, 2017

Total Estimated Time: 1 hr. 15 min.

s s T T s T s

On Friday, September 29, 2017 this Notice was posted by Dena Linnehan at the CCRTA Staples Street
Center, 602 N. Staples Street, Corpus Christi, Texas; and sent to the Nueces County and the San Patricio
County Clerks for posting at their locations.

PUBLIC NOTICE is given that the Board may elect to go into executive session at any time during the meeting
in order to discuss matters listed on the agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act,

Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

In the event the Board elects to go into executive session

regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing the executive session
will be publicly announced by the presiding officer.

Committees Meeting Agenda Notice - Page 2




In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this
meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the Assistant Secretary to the
Board at (361) 903-3474 at least 48 hours in advance so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

Informacién en Espafiol: Si usted desea esta informacion en Espafiol o en otro idioma, por favor llame al
teléfono (361) 289-2712.

~

Mission Statement
The Regional Transportation Authority was created by the people to provide quality transportation
in a responsible manner consistent with its financial resources and the diverse needs of the people.
Secondarily, The RTA will also act responsibly to enhance the regional economy.

®

Vision Statement
Provide an integrated system of innovative, accessible and efficient public
transportation services that increase access to opportunities and contribute to
a healthy environment for the people in our service area.
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CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Board of Directors Meeting Memo October 4, 2017

Subject: Issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Life Insurance and Accidental Death
and Dismemberment

Background

The authority provides group life term and accidental death and dismemberment
(AD&D) coverage at no cost to the employees. Employees are provided with coverage
in both areas that is equal to two times their annual base pay to a maximum of
$100,000. In addition, employees may voluntarily purchase $25,000 life coverage for
their spouse and/or $10,000 for each eligible dependent at a monthly cost of $2.00 and
up to an additional $100,000 (in $5,000 increments) in supplemental life coverage. The
current contract is set to expire on December 31, 2017.

Identified Need

The Group Life Insurance was awarded to Minnesota Life in February of 2012 for a
three year base contract with two (2) one year options. The authority has identified the
need for our employees to have life insurance options available to them when
unexpected incidents occur. The authority has been pleased with the services that
Minnesota Life has offered to our Human Resources department and our employees.

Financial Impact

The cost of having Life Insurance available for our employees on an annual basis is
estimated to be approximately $76,345. This cost is split with a portion of about
$30,093 being paid by the employee for additional voluntary products and the remaining
$46,252 paid by the CCRTA. These monies are 100% budgeted within individual
operating department budgets.

Committee Review
This item was reviewed and approved by the Administration and Finance Committee on
September 27, 2017.

Recommendation

Staff request the Administration Committee recommend the Board of Directors
authorize the issuing a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Life Insurance and Accidental
Death and Dismemberment.

Respectfully Submitted,
Submitted by: Angelina Gaitan

Dire/ctor f Human Resources
Final Approval by: 4%%4%/%

JorgeGruz-Aedo
Chie ecutive Officer

1




CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Board of Directors Meeting Memo October 4, 2017
Subject: Issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Occupational Medical Services

Background

The RTA provides medical occupational services as noted below, through The Doctor’s
Center. The current contract is set to expire on March 31, 2018 and we are out of
option years. The services currently provided include, but is not limited to:

Post Job Offer Physicals

DOT and Non-DOT Physicals

Return to Work Medical Examinations
Medical Services for Work Related Injuries
Periodic Physicals

Drug & Alcohol Screens

Employee Health Education

Identified Need

This contract was initially awarded in April of 2013. The Doctor's Center has proven
their ability to provide the necessary compliance with the FTA’s regulations and has
provided a satisfactory level of service to the RTA and its employees through
acceptable patient to doctor ratio.

At this time, the RTA is considering options that will be able to provide a more cost
effective means for the agency, and providing our employees with more enhanced
updated testing procedures.

Financial Impact

The cost of utilizing having the Occupational Medical Services on an annual basis is
estimated to be approximately $32,000. These funds are budgeted in the Human
Resources Department.

Committee Review
This item was reviewed and approved by the Administration and Finance Committee on
September 27, 2017.

Recommendation ,
Staff request the Administration Committee recommend the Board of Directors
authorize the issuing a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Occupational Medical Services.



Respectfully Submitted,

Submitted by: Angelina Gaitan
Dimn esources
Final Approval by: / A
Jorge Cruz-Aedo K

Chief Executive Officer



CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Board of Directors Meeting Memo October 4, 2017

Subject: Issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Long-Term Disability and Short-Term
Disability Insurance

Background

The Authority provides long-term disability insurance to full time employees who have
been employed for one (1) year. The Authority pays for the premium cost. The current
program provides coverage with a 90-day elimination period and benefits equal to
66.67% of an employee’s base wages. The policy provides income protection to
employees for total and permanent disabilities, as well as for occupational disabilities
and mental and nervous related disabilities.

The Authority also offers short-term disability insurance to active employees working a
minimum of 32 hours per week and the employee is responsible for the premium cost.
The current plan provides coverage with a 14-day elimination period and the benefits
equal to 60.00% of an employee’s base wages. The policy provides income protection
to employees for a benefit period of 11 weeks, for partial, total and permanent
disabilities.

Identified Need

The current contract for the long-term disability is through Jefferson Pilot/Lincoln
Financial and expires February 1, 2018 and we are out of option years. The current
contract for the short-term disability is through UNUM and expires January 31, 2013 and
we are out of option years. We intended to consolidate these two contracts into one
and solicit this as one RFP.

Financial Impact

The total annual amount for these benefit are approximately $104,820.00. This cost is
split with a portion of about $38,367 being paid by the employee for the voluntary
premium selection of the short-term disability and the remaining $66,453 paid by the
CCRTA for the long-term disability insurance. These monies are budgeted out of
individual department operating budgets.

Committee Review
This item was reviewed and approved by the Administration and Finance Committee on
September 27, 2017.

Recommendation

Staff requests that the Administration Committee recommend the Board of Directors
authorize issuing a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Long-Term Disability and Short-
Term Disability Insurance.



Respectfully Submitted,

Submitted by: Angelina Gaitan
Direyt)r Human Resources
Final Approval by: /



CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Board of Directors Meeting Memo October 4, 2017

Subject: Adoption of a Resolution Designating Certain Individuals the Authority to
Sign Checks

Background

Section 451.101 of the Texas Government Code allows the Authority’'s Board of
Directors to designate certain persons to sign checks and other demands for money on
an annual basis or more often if needed.

Identified Need
As per policy an annual Board Resolution is needed to designate those with signature
authority. The resolution and signature page are attached.

Financial Impact
There are no additional costs associated with this action.

Committee Review
This item was reviewed and approved by the Administration and Finance Committee on
September 27, 2017.

Recommendation

Staff recommends to the Board of Directors to Adopt a Resolution (attached)
designating the listed individuals as having authority to sign checks and other demands
for money on behalf of the Authority.

Respectfully Submitted,

Submitted by: Marie Sandra Roddel

Director7inar7
Reviewed by: ﬁ?// [2/{;

Robert'M. Saldafia
Managing Director of Administration

Final Approval by:

Chief Executive Officer



Corpus Christi
Regional Transportation Suthor,

®

Begolution
Designation of Persons to Sign Checks

WHEREAS, Section 451.101 of Chapter 451 of the Texas Government Code, provides
that the Authority may authorize certain persons to sign checks or the demands for money of the
Authority; and

WHEREAS, due to personnel replacements and changes, the Authority has determined it
necessary to revise the current authorizations on file with the Authority's depository banks;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The incumbents in the following offices are hereby designated as persons
authorized to sign checks or demands for money of the Authority subject to the limitations
provided in the Authority's Bylaws and by applicable state and federal law: Chair, Vice Chair,
Secretary, Chief Executive Officer, and Managing Director of Administration. Attached as
Exhibit "A" are the specimen signatures of the incumbents in such positions.

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect as of the date a copy of this Resolution,
together with the specimen signatures attached is forwarded to the Authority's depository banks;
provided that, any checks or demands for money outstanding as of the effective date of this
Resolution which were properly issued under prior resolutions of the Board of Directors shall be
honored and given full force and effect.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of October, 2017.

ATTEST: CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Edward Martinez Curtis Rock
Board Secretary Board Chair

Federal Tax ID# 74-2390259



Exhibit A

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BEFORE ME, the Secretary of the Corpus Christi Regional Transportation
Authority, on this day personally appeared the following persons, who are the
incumbents in their respective positions and are authorized according to Section
5.02 of the Bylaws of the Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority and
the attached Resolution to sign checks or demands for money of the Authority
subject to the limitations provided in said Bylaws, and the signatures below are
true and correct signatures of said persons.

Curtis Rock, Board Chair

Michael Reeves, Board Vice-Chair

Edward Martinez, Board Secretary

Jorge G. Cruz-Aedo, Chief Executive Officer

Robert Saldana, Managing Director of Administration

Sharon Montez, Managing Director of Capital Projects
and Customer Services

EXECUTED this 4™ day of October, 2017.

Edward Martinez, Board Secretary



CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Board of Directors Meeting Memo October 4, 2017

Subject: Resolution Approving the Investment Policy, Designation of Investment
Officers, Designation of Investment Advisor and List of Approved Brokers/Dealers

Background

In accordance with Section 2256.005 of the Texas Government Code (“Public Funds
Investment Act”), the Board of Directors of the Corpus Christi Regional Transportation
Authority shall annually:

¢ Review and adopt an investment policy that governs investing Authority Funds (This
policy excludes pension funds, which have a separate policy)

¢ Designate the Investment Officers

¢ Designate the Investment Advisor

¢ Approve a list of broker/dealers.

This policy was last approved by Resolution on February 1, 2017 by the Board of
Directors. The new proposed Resolution for adoption is included as part of this
document.

The Investment Policy defines the parameters in which funds are to be managed to
ensure that the investment strategies exercised are effective and to the best interest of
the CCRTA.

Because the investing environment is driven by complex regulatory and Market forces,
CCRTA has continued to opt for a professionally managed investment portfolio through
the services of an Investment Advisor. Patterson & Associates, a SEC-registered
Investment Advisor, is currently serving the Authority under a 2-year agreement which
expires on December 7, 2018.

Modifications to the Investment Policy

The proposed modifications are a result of the changes made by the legislature earlier
this year to the Public Funds Investment Act:

o Broker/Dealers are no longer required to certify to your policy. CCRTA will
continue to send each broker/dealer a copy of the policy so that they will continue
to transact on behalf of CCRTA according to investment guidelines but they are
no longer required to certify to it.

e Pools and Investment Advisers are the only entities required to certify to the

policy.



e Pools and Money Market Funds which strive to maintain a $1 NAV now have to
be in compliance with all requirements in SEC Rule 2a-7.

The body of the policy has not been changed. However, Garcia Hamilton & Associates
is being removed as an authorized Broker/Dealer.

Attached is a copy of the Investment Policy, which includes a listing of Authorized
Brokers/Dealers, for the Board’'s consideration and action. Legal counsel has reviewed
and approved this policy.

Committee Review

This item was reviewed and approved by the Administration and Finance Committee on
September 27, 2017.

Recommendation

Staff requests that the Administration Committee recommend to the Board of Directors
to adopt a Resolution which approves the Investment Policy and designates Sandy
Roddel, Director of Finance, and Robert Saldana, Managing Director of Administration
as Investment Officers.

Respectfully Submitted,

Submitted by: Marie Sandra Roddel

Reviewed by:

Final Approval by:

Chief Executive Officer



Corpus Christi
mginnal TWrangportation Qutbun@

®

Regolution

Resolution Approving the Investment Policy, Designation of Investment
Officers, Designation of Investment Advisor and List of Approved
Brokers/Dealers

WHEREAS, the Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority most recently adopted an
Investment Policy on February 1, 2017 in accordance with Texas Government Code Chapter 2256, the
Public Funds Investment Act; and

WHEREAS, Texas Government Code §2256.005 requires a review of the Investment Policy at
least annually and the adoption of a resolution incorporating any modifications to the Investment Policy;
and

WHEREAS, Texas Government Code §2256.025 requires a review and designation of an
authorized broker/dealer list at least annually; and

WHEREAS, the Board has completed a review of the Investment Policy, the designation of
Investment Officers, the designation of Investment Advisor, and the authorized broker/dealer list as
provided therein;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY THAT:

RESOLVED, that the Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority Investment
Policy is reviewed and approved.

RESOLVED, that the designation of the Director of Finance, Sandy Roddel, and the
Managing Director of Administration, Robert Saldana, as the Investment Officers under
the Investment Policy is hereby ratified and confirmed.

RESOLVED, that the designation of Patterson & Associates as the Investment Advisor
under the Investment Policy is hereby ratified and confirmed.

RESOLVED, that the authorized broker/dealer list is hereby ratified and confirmed.

The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Board of Directors of the Regional Transportation
Authority at a duly held meeting on October 4, 2017.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4'" day of October, 2017.

ATTEST: CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Jorge Cruz-Aedo Curtis Rock
Chief Executive Officer Chairman of the Board



CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
BOARD POLICY

INVESTMENTS

POLICY STATEMENT

Section 1.Statement.

This Investment Policy is authorized by the Board of Directors of the Corpus Christi Regional
Transportation Authority (the “CCRTA”") in accordance with Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government
Code: The Public Funds Investment Act (the “Act”).

Section 2.Scope of Policy.

This Investment Policy applies to investment transactions of the CCRTA operating and capital funds,
including sales tax revenues. This Policy does not apply to the investment of assets accrued for the
purpose of funding employee retirement benefits or programs, nor does it apply to trustee or escrow
funds which are invested in accordance with their respective contracts or escrow agreements.

These funds are defined in the CCRTA’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and include all

governmental, proprietary, and bond funds and any other new funds created unless specifically
exempted by the Board.

Section 3.Policy Objectives.

The CCRTA investment program shall be managed and invested with four primary objectives listed
below, in priority order. Investments are to be chosen in a manner which promotes diversity among
market sectors and maturities. The use of high grade governmental securities and high credit quality
money market securities is designed to assure the marketability of those securities should liquidity
needs arise. Investment decisions shall not incur unreasonable investment risks in order to obtain
investment results.

(a) Preservation and Safety of Principal. Safety of principal is the foremost objective.
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to insure the preservation of capital
in the overall portfolio. Each investment transaction shall seek first to ensure that capital
losses are avoided, whether resulting from security default or erosion of market value.

(b) Liguidity. The investment portfolio will retain sufficient liquidity to enable the CCRTA to meet
all operating requirements which can be reasonably anticipated. Cash flow analysis will be
utilized to continuously monitor cash flow changes and guide investment decisions.

(c) Diversification. The CCRTA will diversify its investments in an effort to avoid incurring
unreasonable or avoidable risks regarding specific security types or individual financial
institutions. Diversification will include diversification by maturity and market sector and will
include the use of a number of institutions and brokers for diversification, competition, and
market coverage. Diversification serves to reduce market and interest rate risk. Asset
allocation shall reflect an emphasis on high credit quality governmental investments.



(d) Yield. The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a reasonable
market yield, taking into account risk constraints and cash flow needs of the portfolic.
CCRTA will not make investments for the purpose of trading or speculation as its dominant
criteria. However, CCRTA intends to pursue active portfolic management techniques while

working within the guidelines of the Policy in order to enhance total returns.

In order to monitor portfolioc performance and in keeping with the weighted average maturity limitation
of twelve-months based on historical cash flow analysis, the comparable period, current twelve ( 12)
month Treasury Bill will be used as a benchmark on the overall portfolio. The benchmark is designed
to monitor risk as well as performance.

The CCRTA may commingle its funds into one pooled investment portfolio for purposes of efficiency
and maximum investment opportunity.

PROCEDURES

Section 4.Investment Strateqy.

The CCRTA may maintain one commingled portfolio for investment purposes which incorporates the
specific investment strategy considerations based on the unique characteristics of the funds
represented in the portfolio:

(a) The investment strategy for operating funds has as its primary objective assurance that
anticipated liabilities are matched and adequate investment liquidity provided. This may be
accomplished by purchasing high quality, short- to medium-term maturity securities which will
complement each other in a laddered maturity structure permitting some extension for yield
enhancement.

(b) The investment strategy for debt service funds shall have as its primary objective the
assurance of available funds adequate to fund the debt service obligations on a timely basis.
Successive debt service dates will be fully funded before extension.

(c) The investment strategy for debt service reserve funds shall have as its primary objective the
ability to generate a revenue stream to the debt service funds from high credit quality
securities with a low degree of volatility. Securities should be high credit quality and, except
as may be required by the bond ordinance specific to an individual issue, of short to
intermediate-term maturities.

(d) The investment strategy for capital projects or capital project funds will have as its primary
objective assurance that anticipated cash flows are matched for adequate liquidity. The
stated final maturity dates of securities held may not exceed the estimated project completion
date.

The CCRTA shall pursue an active investment management strategy. The Investment Officer(s) will
continuously monitor the contents of the portfolio, the available markets, and the relative value of
competing instruments to adjust the portfolio in response to market conditions.

Effective cash management is recognized as essential to good fiscal management. Cash
management is defined as the process of managing monies in order to ensure maximum cash
availability. CCRTA shall maintain a comprehensive cash management program which includes
collection of accounts receivable, prudent investment of its available cash, disbursement of payments
in accordance with invoice terms and the management of banking services.



Section 5.Standard of Prudence.

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, that
persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not
for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the
probable income to be derived.

In determining whether the Investment Officer has exercised prudence with respect to an investment
decision, the determination shall be made taking into consideration:

(a) The investment of all funds over which the Investment Officer had responsibility rather than a
consideration as to the prudence of a single investment, and

(b) Whether the investment decision was consistent with the written Investment Policy of the
CCRTA.

Employees of the CCRTA and any investment advisor designated by the Board who are involved in
investment decisions, when acting in accordance with this Policy and exercising due diligence, shall
not be held personally liable for a specific credit risk or market price change, provided deviation from
expectations is reported in a timely manner and appropriate action is taken to control adverse
developments.

Section 6.Delegation of Authority and Responsibilities.

All participants in the investment process shall seek to act responsibly as custodians of the public
trust. The overall program shall be designed and managed with a degree of professionalism which is
worthy of the public trust. Regardless of delegation of investment duties, the Board retains the overall
fiduciary responsibility for CCRTA public funds.

(a) The Board of Directors

The Board's responsibilities include:

= Establishment and annual adoption of the Investment Policy and Strategy;

» Designation of a banking services depository for the funds of the CCRTA,

= Approval of the list of broker/dealers for the purpose of selling investment transactions to the
CCRTA;

= Approval of the selection of, if the Board so desires, an investment advisor for the purpose of
managing CCRTA funds;

= Quarterly review of investment reports and performance;

= Designation of an employee(s) of the CCRTA to serve as Investment Officer(s) to be
responsible for the investment of its funds consistent with the adopted Investment Policy.
(Authority granted to a person to invest the CCRTA's funds is effective until rescinded by the
CCRTA or until termination of the person’s employment with the CCRTA.)

(b) Investment Officer(s)

The Director of Finance and the Managing Director of Administration acting on behalf of CCRTA are
designated as the Investment Officers and are responsible for investment management decisions and
activities. The Investment Officers’ respensibilities include the following.

* The Investment Officers are responsible for considering the quality and capability of staff,
investment advisors, and consultants involved in investment management.

* The Investment Officers shall develop and maintain written administrative procedures for the
operation of the investment program which are consistent with this Investment Policy.



The Investment Officers shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall
establish a system of controls and documentation to regulate the activities of subordinate
officials and staff.

The Investment Officers shall designate a staff person as a liaison/deputy in the event
circumstances require timely action and the Investment Officers are not available.

No officer or designee may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under
the terms of this Policy and established procedures.

The Investment Officers shall be knowledgeable of laws concerning the investment of public
funds, current investment practices and investment risks and opportunities as required by the
Act (2256.008). The Investment Officer shall obtain ten (10) hours of training within twelve
months of assuming the position and in each two year period that begins on the first day of
the CCRTA's fiscal year and consists of the two consecutive fiscal years after that. The
training may be obtained from:

- Government Finance Officers Association

- Government Finance Officers Association of Texas

- Government Treasurers Organization of Texas

- Association of Public Treasurers of the US & Canada

- Texas Municipal League

- University of North Texas Center for Public Management

- Patterson & Associates

If the Investment Officers desire to attend an investment-training seminar presented by
another organization for training credit, such seminar must be approved by the Chief
Executive Officer and the Managing Director of Administration.

The Investment Officers shall be bonded employees.

This Policy and its adopting resolution authorize the Investment Officers to engage in
investment transactions on behalf of CCRTA. The persons so authorized are authorized to
approve electronic transfers used in the process of investing.

If the Investment Officers have a personal business relationship with a business organization
offering to engage in an investment transaction with the CCRTA, that individual shall file a
statement disclosing that personal business interest in accordance with the Act

The Investment Officers shall develop and maintain a cash flow analysis to determine
available balances and project cash flow needs for the prudent investment of CCRTA funds
and the creation of adequate liquidity buffers.

The Investment Officers shall maintain current and accurate documentation on all investment
transactions and holdings.

The Investment Officers shall ensure adequate security and independent safekeeping for all
securities owned by or pledged to CCRTA.

The Investment Officers shall ensure that all certification and other requirements placed on
financial counter-parties are observed.

The Investment Officers shall monitor the credit ratings of all investments requiring ratings no
less than monthly. Ratings may be obtained from the rating agencies, Bloomberg, the Wall
Street Journal or other recognized financial reporting entities. Should the investments lose
the required ratings, the Investment Officers shall inform the CEO of the loss of the ratings
and options for the liquidation of the investments consistent with this policy.

Rated investments include:

- Obligations of States (other than Texas) and their agencies and subdivisions:
banker's acceptances, commercial paper, money market mutual funds and
investment pools.

The Investment Officers shall monitor the status and ownership of all banks issuing brokered
CDs owned by the CCRTA based upon information from the FDIC. [f any bank has been
acquired or merged with another bank in which brokered CDs are owned, the Investment
Officers shall immediately liquidate any brokered CD which places the CCRTA above the
FDIC insurance level.



Section 7.Authorized Investments.

(a) List of Investments. The investment types listed below, and as further defined by the Act, are
authorized for the CCRTA. If additional types of securities are approved for investment by public funds
by state statute, they will not be eligible for investment by CCRTA until this Policy has been amended
and the amended version adopted by the Board.

* Obligations of the United States, its agencies, and instrumentalities with a stated maturity not
to exceed three years and excluding mortgage backed securities.

* Direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and instrumentalities with a stated
maturity not to exceed two years.

* Obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed, insured, or
backed by, the full faith and credit of the State of Texas or the United States or their
respective agencies and instrumentalities including the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation and with a stated maturity not to exceed three years, and excluding mortgage
backed securities.

* Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any US
state rated not less than A or its equivalent by at least two nationally recognized investment
rating agencies not to exceed three years to maturity.

= Fully insured or collateralized depository certificates of deposit from any bank doing business
in the State of Texas and under the terms of a written depository agreement with that bank,
not to exceed two years to stated maturity, to include certificates of deposit purchased
through the CDARS program with a Texas bank;

* FDIC insured brokered certificates of deposit securities from a bank in any US state,
delivered versus payment to the CCRTA’s safekeeping agent, not to exceed two years to
maturity.

* Fully collateralized repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements as defined
by the Act, with defined termination dates, and placed through a primary government
securities dealer with a stated maturity not to exceed six months. Flex repurchase
agreements used for capital projects may extend beyond three years as determined by the
bond expenditure plan.

= Bankers' acceptances as defined by the Act with a stated maturity not to exceed three
months.

= Commercial paper rated A1/P1 or equivalent by at least two nationally recognized rating
agencies with a stated maturity not to exceed three months.

= AAA-rated, local government investment pools in Texas striving to maintain a $1 net asset
value per share and in compliance with SEC Rule 2a-7.

= SEC registered money market mutual funds as defined by the Act and in compliance with
SEC Rule 2a-7.

* Interest bearing accounts of banks in Texas with FDIC coverage or collateralized in
accordance with this Policy.

(b) Competitive Bidding Requirement. All securities, including certificates of deposit, will be
purchased or sold only after three (3) competitive offers/bids are taken to verify that CCRTA is
receiving a fair market price. In the case of coordinated programs for the purchase of certificates of
deposit bids (CDARS) from multiple brokers will not be required.

All bids/offers for investments may be solicited orally, but confirmed in writing (or electronically) with
internal trade ticket documentation, written confirmation from the broker/dealer, and original
safekeeping receipt from the custodian.

(c) Delivery versus Payment. All security transactions, including collateral for repurchase
agreements, shall be conducted on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis. The CCRTA’s custodian
shall release funds only after it has received the purchased security into safekeeping. The custodian
must be independent from the broker/dealer. The DVP basis shall be contractually established.




To ensure delivery versus payment settlement no securities will be purchased through a subsidiary of
CCRTA's banking services bank.

(d) Diversification. The CCRTA recognizes that investment risks can result from issuer
defaults, market price changes, or various technical complications leading to temporary illiquidity.
Risk is controlled through portfolio diversification. The maximum limits for diversification on the total
portfolio are determined at the time of purchase and are established as:

Max. % of Portfolio

US Treasury Obligations 80%
US Agencies/Instrumentalities 80%
State Government Obligations 45%
Local Government Obligations 45%
Certificates of Deposit (Depository) 50%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit 30%
Repurchase Agreements 50%
Flex in CIP Funds 100%
Local Government Investment Pools 80%
Money Market Funds 100%

Limited to 80% in any one fund
(Not to exceed 10% of the value of the fund)

Commercial Paper 35%
Limited to 5% from any one issuer
Bankers Acceptances 20%

Section 8.Financial Counter-Parties.

(a) Designation of Depository

At least every five years a banking services depository shall be selected through a competitive
process. In selecting a depository the services, cost of services, credit worthiness, and
collateralization by the institution shall be considered. Collateralization of time and demand deposits
in the depository must be in accordance with this Policy.

Any banking institution in which CCRTA time and demand deposits are placed is a designated
depository and funds must be insured or collateralized under a written depository agreement.

(b) Investment Management Firm

The CCRTA may contract with an SEC registered investment advisory firm for management of the
portfolio.

Any new contracts with an investment advisory firm must be approved by resolution of the Board of
Directors.

On-going contracts must be approved annually by resolution of the Board of Directors.
The investment advisor must be registered under the Investment Advisors Act of 1940.
The Investment Officer shall require that the investment advisor provide certain documents including:

= Audited financial statements or other acceptable evidence of financial stability
= SEC annual ADV certification and Central Depository Registration (CRD) number.



The investment advisor is responsible for making investments and carrying out its contractual duties
in full compliance with this policy and the Public Funds Investment Act.

(c) Security BrokersiDealers

Investments may be made with or through the following institutions:
* Federally insured banks
= Brokers or security dealers reporting to the Market Reports Division of the Federal Reserve
Bank of New York also known as “primary government securities dealers,” or
= Secondary institutional brokers/dealers registered with the SEC and registered with Financial
Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA).

The Investment Officer(s) shall maintain a list of not less than three authorized broker/dealers to
assure competitive bidding. The Investment Officer(s) shall require that all financial institutions and
broker/dealers desiring to transact business with the CCRTA must supply certain documents
including:

= Current year audited financial statements or other acceptable evidence of financial stability

* Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) certification and the FINRA Central

Depository Registration (CRD) number.
* Proof of Texas State Securities registration.

A list of authorized brokers/dealers will be prepared by the Investment Officer(s) and reviewed and
adopted at least annually by the Board. Each authorized broker/dealer will receive a copy of the
current investment policy.

(d) Policy Review Certification

CCRTA must provide a copy of its current Investment Policy to the investment management
advisor and also to each pool in which the CCRTA participates in. The qualified representative of
said business organization shall execute a written certification in a form acceptable to the CCRTA
substantially to the effect that the business organization has:
* Received, and thoroughly reviewed this Policy and
* Acknowledged that the business organization has implemented reasonable procedures and
controls in an effort to preclude investment transactions that are not authorized by this Policy,
except to the extent that this authorization is dependent on an analysis of the makeup of the
entire portfolio or requires subjective investment standards.

The Investment Officer(s) may not acquire or otherwise obtain any investment from a person or firm
who has not delivered this written certification.

Section 9.Collateralization and Safekeeping.

All CCRTA repurchase agreements will be fully collateralized and all time and demand deposits will
be fully insured or collateralized. Collateral of 102 percent is required and must be kept safe by a
CCRTA-approved independent third party.

Authorized collateral for repurchase agreements which is owned by the CCRTA includes only:
= A combination of cash and securities of the United States or its agencies and
instrumentalities. The CCRTA does not accept letters of credit as collateral.

Authorized collateral for time and demand deposits which is pledged to the CCRTA includes only:
* Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insurance,
* Obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities, including mortgage
backed securities which pass the bank test.
= Direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies, or



= Other obligations, the principal of and interest on which are unconditionally guaranteed or
insured by the State of Texas or the United States or their respective agencies and
instrumentalities.

* Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any state
rated not less than A or its equivalent by at least two nationally recognized investment rating
agencies.

The CCRTA reserves the right to refuse any collateral it deems inappropriate.

(a) Pledged Depository (Pledged) Collateral

Financial institutions serving as CCRTA depositories will be required to sign a depository agreement with
the CCRTA and the independent safekeeping agent and in compliance with FIRREA'. The agreement
shall define the collateral and CCRTA rights to the collateral in case of default, bankruptcy, or closing and
shall establish a perfected security interest in compliance with Federal and State regulations, which
includes:

*  The Agreement shall be in writing;

+  The Agreement shall be approved by the Board of Directors or the Loan Committee
of the Depository and a copy of the meeting minutes or resolution reference must be
delivered to the CCRTA, and

+  No listing of pledged collateral shall be part of the agreement.

The following conditions must be met before time or demand deposits are made:

= Collateral must be held in an independent third party bank outside the bank's holding
company.

= Collateral will be maintained at 102% of principal plus accrued interest at all times,
excluding amounts covered by FDIC insurance.

* The bank will be contractually liable for the continuous monitoring and maintaining of
collateral and the required margin requirements.

* Pledged collateral will be evidenced by original safekeeping receipts and a monthly report
sent directly to the CCRTA by the custodian including security description, par value,
market value and CUSIP number.

= Substitution rights will be granted if the bank obtains prior approval from CCRTA and if
substituting securities are received before previously pledged securities are removed
from safekeeping. '

» Collateral shall be reviewed on at least a monthly basis by the CCRTA's Investment
Officer and may be audited by the CCRTA at any time during normal business hours of
the safekeeping bank. A monthly listing of collateral from the pledgor shall include
pledged securities itemized by: name, type and description of the security, safekeeping
receipt number, par value, coupon, cusip number, market value, and maturity date,

= Collateral shall be audited at least annually by the CCRTA's independent external
auditors.

»  Substitution of collateral is authorized; however, the pledging institution must contact the
Investment Officer for prior approval.

(b) Repurchase Agreements {Owned) Collateral

The CCRTA and any counter party to a repurchase transaction are required to execute the Bond Market
Master Repurchase Agreement. An executed copy of this Agreement must be on file before any
transaction is initiated. Collateral will be evidenced by safekeeping receipts clearly denoting ownership
by the CCRTA. Collateral will be maintained at 102% and held by an independent third party approved
by CCRTA and delivered on a delivered-versus-payment (DVP) basis.

'Financial Institutions Resource and Recovery Enforcement Act which governs the actions of the FDIC on default.



Section 10.Reporting.

The Investment Officer(s) shall prepare and submit at least quarterly, signed quarterly investment
reports in compliance with the Act and Policy. The reports shall summarize investment strategies
employed in the most recent quarter and fully describe investment, maturities, risk characteristics,
and investment return for the quarter.

The reports shall include a succinct management summary of the current investment portfolio and
changes made during the last quarter. This summary will be prepared in a manner to allow the
reader to ascertain whether investment activities during the reporting period have conformed to the
Investment policy and adequately maintained diversification and liquidity. The report will include the
following:

A detailed description of the investment position of the entity on the date of the report;
= A summary statement, for each pooled fund group that states the:
* Beginning market value for the reporting period;
= Ending market value for the period; and
* Fully accrued interest for the reporting period;
" For each individual invested asset:
* State the book value and market value at the end of the reporting period by the type
of asset and fund type invested;
» State the maturity date of each separately invested asset that has a maturity date;
»  State the account or fund or pooled group fund for which each individual investment
was acquired (if more than one such account or fund exists).
Dollar weighted average yield of the portfolio and its benchmarks,
Earnings for the period (accrued plus net amortization),
Analysis of the total portfolio by market sector and maturity, and
Statement of compliance of the investment portfolio with the Act and the Investment Policy.

Market prices for the calculation of market value will be obtained from independent sources.

If the CCRTA invests in other than money market mutual funds or accounts offered by its depository
bank in the form of certificates of deposits or money market accounts or similar accounts, the reports
prepared by the Investment Officer(s) shall be formally reviewed at least annually by the independent
auditor, and the results of the review shall be reported to the Board by the auditor.

Section 11.Annual Policy Adoption.

The CCRTA legal counsel shall review this policy annually to ensure it complies with the applicable
laws. The Board shall review and adopt the Policy no less than annually and the adopting resolution
shall reference any changes made.

Last Approved by Resolution — February 1, 2017



Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority Investment Policy
ATTACHMENT A

Authorized Investment Advisor

Patterson & Associates
Austin, Texas



Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority Investment Policy
ATTACHMENT B

Authorized List of Brokers/Dealers

Bank of America/Merrill Lynch
Frost Bank Capital Markets
International FC Stone
Mizuho Securities

Morgan Stanley Securities
Mutual Securities

Piper Jaffray

RBC Capital Markets
SAMCO Capital Markets
Stifel Nicolaus

Wells Fargo Securities (money market funds only)



CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Board of Directors Meeting Memo October 4, 2017

Subject: Authorize Staff to Enter into a New Investment Relationship with TexPool
Investment Pools Participation Agreement, Completion of Documents Required to Open
Investment Accounts, and Designate Authorized Representatives to Conduct Business
Transactions on Behalf of the Agency

Background

The Investment Policy of the CCRTA, in accordance with the Public Investment Act
section of Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code, allows for the participation in
governmental investment pooled funds as part of the Authority’s overall investment
strategy. Governmental Investments Pools have a history of prudent management by
utilizing safe investment strategies with competitive yields.

TexPool is the oldest and largest local government investment pool in Texas achieving
the highest S&P rating of “AAAmM”. There are two types of investing accounts: TexPool
and TexPool Prime and both are qualified platforms within the Authority’s portfolio and
portfolio composition. Daily performance yields for the last 9 months have averaged at
1.02 and 1.2587 respectively. No minimum balances are required.

Identified Need

In reviewing the existing banking and investment arrangements it was discovered that
CCRTA can achieve greater portfolio diversification and improve returns by participating
in TexPool and TexPool Prime.

Financial Impact
There are no additional costs associated with this action.

Committee Review
This item was reviewed and approved by the Administration and Finance Committee on
September 27, 2017.

Recommendation

Staff requests that the Administration& Finance Committee recommend to the Board of
Directors to establish a new investment relationship with TexPool by entering into a
TexPool Investment Pools Participation Agreement and completing all the documents
required to open investment accounts, and designating authorized representatives to
conduct business transactions on behalf of CCRTA.



Respectfully Submitted,

Submitted by: Marie Sandra Roddel
Director of Finance

€

Reviewed by: ¢~/ ”
Robert M. Saldana
Managing Director of Administration

Final Approval by:

Chief Executive Officer
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TexPool Investment Pools
Participation Agreement

AN INVESTMENT SERVICE FOR PUBLIC FUNDS

This participation agreement (the "Agreement’) is made and entered into by and between the Comptroller of Public Accounts (the “Comptroller”), acting
through the Texas Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company (the “Trust Company”), Trustee of the Texas Local Government Investment Pool (TexPool) and
TexPool Prime, (collectively the “TexPool Investment Pools™), and Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority (the “Participant”).

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, TEX GOV'T CODE ANN, ch. 791 and the Public Funds Investment Act, TEX. GOV'T CODE ANN. ch. 2256
(the “Acts”) provide for the creation of a public funds investment pool to which any local government or state agency may delegate, by contract, the
authority to hold legal title as custodian and to make investments purchased with local funds;

WHEREAS, the Trust Company is a special purpose trust company authorized pursuant to TEX. GOV'T CODE ANN. § 404.103 to receive, transfer and
disburse money and securities belonging to state agencies and Iocal political subdivisions of the state and for which the Comptroller is the sole officer,
director and shareholder,;

WHEREAS, TexPool and TexPool Prime are public funds investment pools, which funds are invested in certain eligible investments as more fully
described hereafter;

WHEREAS, the Participant has determined that it is authorized to invest in a public funds investment pool created under the Acts and to enter into
this Agreement;

WHEREAS, the Participant acknowledges that the Trust Company is not responsible for independently verifying the Participant's authority to invest
under the Acts or to enter this Agreement;

WHEREAS, the Participant acknowledges that the performance of TexPool Investment Pools is not guaranteed by the State of Texas, the Comptroller,
or the Trust Company and that there is no secondary source of payment for the TexPool Investment Pools; and

WHEREAS, in an effort to ensure the continued availability of an investment pool as a vehicle for investment of local government funds and simultane-
ously provide for enhancement in services and potential decreases in management and administrative fees, Participant and Trust Company desire to
provide in this Agreement that the Trust Company may obtain private professional investment management and related services.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and agreements herein contained, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree with each other as follows:

Article I: Definitions

“Account” shall mean any account or accounts, established by the Participant in TexPool Investment Pools in accordance with this Agreement and the
Operating Procedures (as defined herein), which Account represents an undivided beneficial ownership in TexPool Investment Pools.

“Authorized Investments” shall mean those investments which are authorized by the Investment Act (as herein defined) for investment of public
funds.

“Authorized Representative(s) of the Participant” shall mean any individual who is authorized to execute documents and take such other necessary
actions under this Agreement as evidenced by the duly enacted Resolution of the Participant.

“Authorized Representative(s) of the Trust Company” shall mean any employee of the Comptroller or Trust Company who is designated in writing
by the Comptroller or the Trust Company's Chief Executive Officer to act as the authorized Trust Company representative for purposes of this
Agreement and shall include employees of any private entity performing the obligations of the Comptroller under this Agreement.

“Board” shall mean the advisory board provided for in the Investment Act (as defined below).
“Investment Act” shall mean the Public Funds Investment Act, TEX. GOV'T CODE ANN. ch. 2256, as amended from time to time,

“Investment Policy” shall mean the written TexPool Investment Pools Investment Policies, as amended from time to time, relating to the investment
and management of funds in TexPool Investment Pools as established by the Trust Company consistent with the Investment Act.

“Letter of Instruction” shall mean a written authorization and direction to the Trust Company signed by an Authorized Representative of the
Participant.

“Operating Procedures” shall mean the written procedures established by the Trust Company describing the management and operation of TexPool
Investment Pools, and providing for the establishment of, deposits to and withdrawals from the Accounts, as amended from time to time,

“Participant” shall mean any entity authorized by the Acts to participate in a public funds investment pool that has executed this Agreement pursuant
to a Resolution.

“Resolution” shall mean the resolution adopted by the governing body of a local governmental entity authorizing the entity’s participation in TexPool
Investment Pools and designating persons to serve as Autharized Representatives of the Participant.
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Article Il: General Administration

Section 2.01. TexPool Investment Pools Defined.

(a) TexPool Investment Pools are public funds investment pools created pursuant to the Acts.
(b) Subject to Section 6.10, the Trust Company agrees to manage the Participant's Account(s) in accordance with the Investment Act and the
Investment Policy.

Section 2.02. Board.

(a) The Board is composed of members appointed pursuant to the requirements of the Investment Act.
(b) The Board shall advise the Trust Company on the Investment Policy and on various other matters affecting TexPool Investment Pools, and shall
approve fee increases.

Section 2.03. General Administration.

(a) The Trust Company shall establish and maintain the Investment Policy specifically identifying the Authorized Investments consistent with the
Investment Act and the general policy and investment goals for TexPool Investment Pools.

(b) The Trust Company shall establish and maintain the Operating Procedures, describing the management and operation of TexPool Investment Pools
and providing for procedures to be followed for the establishment of, deposits to, and withdrawals from the Accounts and such other matters as are
necessary to carry out the intent of this Agreement.

(c) The Trust Company shall have the power to take any action necessary to carry out the purposes of this Agreement, subject to applicable law and
the terms of this Agreement.

Section 2.04. Ownership Interest. Each Participant shall own an undivided beneficial interest in the assets of TexPool Investment Pools in an amount

proportional to the total amount of such Participant's Accounts relative to the total amount of all Participants' Accounts in TexPool Investment Pools,

computed on a daily basis.

Section 2.05. Independent Audit. TexPool Investment Pools are subject to annual review by an independent auditor consistent with Ch, 2256, TEX
GOV'T CODE ANN. In addition, reviews of TexPool Investment Pools may be conducted by the State Auditor's Office and the Comptroller’s office. The
Trust Company may obtain such legal, accounting, financial or other professional services as it deems necessary or appropriate to assist TexPool
Investment Pools in meeting its goals and objectives.

Section 2.06. Liability. Any liability of the Comptroller, the Comptroller's office, the Trust Company, representatives or agents of the Trust Company,
any Comptroller employee, Trust Company or any member of the Board for any loss, damage or claim, including losses from investments and
transfers, to the Participant shall be limited to the full extent allowed by applicable laws. The Trust Company’s responsibilities hereunder are limited
to the management and investment of TexPool Investment Pools and the providing of reports and information herein required.

Article Ill: Participant Requirement

Section 3.01. The Participation Agreement. The Participant must execute this Agreement and provide a Resolution authorizing participation in
TexPool Investment Pools and designating persons to serve as Authorized Representatives of the Participant and any other documents as are required
under, and substantially in the form prescribed by, the Operating Procedures before depositing any funds into TexPool Investment Pools. The
Participant must provide an updated Resolution designating Authorized Representatives within 5 business days of the departure of any Authorized
Representative of the Participant.

Section 3.02. Operating Procedures

(a) The Participant acknowledges receipt of a copy of the Operating Procedures. The Operating Procedures describe in detail the procedures required
for the establishment of accounts, deposits to and withdrawals from TexPool Investment Pools, and related information.

(b) The Operating Procedures may be modified by the Trust Company as appropriate to remain consistent with established banking practices and
capabilities and when such modification is deemed necessary to improve the operation of TexPool Investment Pools.

(c) The Participant hereby concurs with and agrees to abide by the Operating Procedures.

Article IV: Investments

Section 4.01. Investments. All monies held in TexPool Investment Pools shall be invested and reinvested by the Trust Company or Authorized
Representatives of the Trust Company only in Authorized Investments in accordance with the Agreement, the Investment Policy and the Investment
Act. Participant hereby concurs with any such investment so made by the Trust Company. Available funds of TexPool Investment Pools that are
uninvested may be held at the Trust Company's account at the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, or any designated custodian account, or with a
custodian selected by the Trust Company. All investment assets and collateral will be in the possession of the Trust Company and held in its book-
entry safekeeping account at the Federal Reserve Bank, any designated custodian account, or with a custodian selected by the Trust Company.

Section 4.02. Failed Investment Transaction. In the extraordinary event that a purchase of securities results in a failed settlement, any resulting
uninvested funds shall remain in the Trust Company's Federal Bank of Dallas account, any designated custodian account or with a custodian selected
by the Trust Company. If an alternative investment can be secured after the failure of the trade to settle, TexPool Investment Pools will receive all the
income earnings, including but not limited to, any compensation from the purchaser failing in the trade and the interest income from the alternative
investment.

Section 4.03. Investment Earnings and Losses Allocation. All interest earnings in TexPool Investment Pools will be valued daily and credited to the
Participant's Accounts monthly, on a pro rata allocation basis. All losses, if any, resulting from the investment of monies in TexPool shall also be allocat-
ed on a pro rata allocation basis. All earnings and losses will be allocated to the Participant's Accounts in accordance with generally accepted account-
ing procedures.

Section 4.04. Commingling of Accounts. Participant agrees that monies deposited in TexPool and TexPool Prime, may be commingled with all other
monies held in TexPool and TexPool Prime, respectively for purposes of common investment and operational efficiency. However, each Participant will
have separate Accounts on the books and records of TexPool Investment Pools, as further provided for in the Operating Procedures,
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Article V: Fees, Expenses and Reports

Section 5.01. Fees and Expenses. The Participant agrees to pay the amount set forth in the fee schedule. Participant agrees that all fees shall be
directly and automatically assessed and charged against the Participant's Accounts. The basic service fee shall be calculated as a reduction in the daily
income earned, thus only the net income shall be credited to the Participant's Account. Fees for special services shall be charged to each Participant's
account as they are incurred or performed. A schedule of fees shall be provided to the Participant annually. Each Participant will be notified thirty (30)
days prior to the effective date of any change in the fee schedule.

Section 5.02. Reports. A monthly statement will be mailed to the Participant within the first five (5} business days of the succeeding month. The
monthly statement shall include a detailed listing of the balance in the Participant’s Accounts as of the date of the statement; all account activity,
including deposits and withdrawals; the daily and monthly yield information; and any special fees and expenses charged. Additionally, copies of the
Participant’s reports in physical or computer form will be maintained for a minimum of three prior fiscal years. All records shall be available for
inspection at all reasonable hours of the business day and under reasonable conditions.

Section 5.03. Confidentiality. The Trust Company and any private entity acting on behalf of the Trust Company for purposes of this Agreement will
maintain the confidentiality of the Participant's Accounts, subject to the Public Information Act, TEX GOV'T CODE ANN. ch. 552, as amended.

Article VI: Miscellaneous

Section 6.01. Notices. Any notices, Letters of Instructions or other information required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be submitted in writing
and shall be deemed duly given when deposited in the U.S. mail postage prepaid or successfully transmitted via facsimile addressed to the parties as
follows:

To the Participant

|Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority - j
Participant
|602 N. Staples |

= e —————————————————————————————————————————

Address

|Corpus Christi, TX 78401 ]
oy s S ———
|36 1]2|8]9] 2|7 12 [3[6[1]8][8]3]1]9]8]3|

Telephone Fax

To Trust Company with respect to contractual matters or disputes under this Agreement:

Texas Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company
Attn: TexPool Investment Pools

Rusk State Office Building

208 East 10th Street

Austin, TX 78701

Telephone: (512) 463-3716

FAX No.: (512) 463-0823

To TexPool Investment Pools with respect to operational matters, including enrollment documents; changes to Authorized Representatives;
Bank Information Sheets; initiation of deposits or withdrawals of funds; changes to addresses; audit confirmation requests; and account inquiry:

TexPool Participant Services

C/O Federated Investors Inc.

1001 Texas Ave., Suite 1400

Houston, TX 77002

Telephone: 1-866-839-7665 (1-866-TEX-POOL)
FAX No.: 1-866-839-3291 (1-866-TEX-FAX1)

The Participant and the Trust Company agree to notify the other of any change affecting this information and agree that unless and until so notified, the
other party shall be entitled to rely on the last information provided.

Section 6.02. Taxpayer Identification Number. The Participant's taxpayer identification number assigned by the Internal Revenue Service is:
74-2390259 . The Participant hereby agrees to notify the Trust Company of any change affecting this Taxpayer Identification number and
agrees that unless and until so notifies, the Trust Company shall be entitled to rely on same in providing any and all reports or other information neces-
sary or required by the Federal tax laws as amended from time to time.

Section 6.03. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held or deemed to be in fact illegal, inoperative or unenforceable, the same shall
not affect any other provision or provisions herein contained or render the same invalid, inoperative or unenforceable to any extent whatsoever.

Section 6.04. Execution of Counterparts. This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in several separate counterparts, each of which shall be
an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

Section 6.05. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Venue for any
dispute under this Agreement shall be in Travis County, Texas.
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Article VI: Miscellaneous (continued)

Section 6.06. Captions. The captions or headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and in no way defined, limit or describe the scope or
intent of any provisions, articles or sections of this Agreement.

Section 6.07. Amendments.

(a) The Trust Company shall advise the Participant in writing of any amendments to this Agreement no less than 45 days prior to the effective date of
such amendment. The Participant may ratify the proposed amendment of this Agreement by letter to the Trust Company. If the Participant elects not
to ratify the amendment, the Participant may terminate this Agreement in accordance with Section 6.08. In the event the Participant fails to respond
in writing to a notice of amendment prior to the effective date of such amendment, this Agreement shall be deemed amended.

{b) The Trust Company may periodically revise the Operating Procedures from time to time as it deems necessary for the efficient operation of TexPool
Investment Pools. The Participant will be bound by any amendment to the Operating Procedures with respect to any transaction occurring subse-
quent to the time such amendment takes effect, provided, however, that no such amendment shall affect the Participant's right to cease to be a
Participant.

Section 6.08. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either party hereto, with or without cause, by tendering 30 days prior written notice

in the manner set forth in Section 6.01 hereof.

Section 6.09. Term. Unless terminated in accordance with Section 6.08, this Agreement shall be automatically renewed on each anniversary date
hereof.

Section 6.10. Assignment. The Trust Company may enter into an agreement with a third party investment manager to perform its obligations and
service under this Agreement, provided that such third party investment manager shall manage TexPool Investment Pools according to the Investment
Act, Investment Policy and in a manner consistent with that directed by the Trust Company. The Trust Company also shall have the right to assign its
rights and obligations under the Agreement to a third party investment manager if the Trust Company determines that such assignment is in the best
interest of the State and Participants. In the event a successor pool to TexPool or TexPool Prime is deemed by the Trust Company to be in the best
interest of the State and the Participant, the Trust Company may take any action it deems necessary to assign its rights and benefits under any third
party agreements and transfer the assets from TexPool Investment Pools to any successor pool.

In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the dates set forth below, and the Agreement shall be
effective as of the latest such date.

TEXAS TREASURY SAFEKEEPING TRUST COMPANY

PARTICIPANT: COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS
ngnature ' i éignéture

Curtis Rock

Printed Name Printed Name

Chair, CCRTA Board of Directors

Title Title

IS 1] i

Date Date

CERTIFICATE OF INCUMBENCY:
The preceding signatory is a duly appointed, acting, and qualified officer of the Participant, who, in the capacity set forth above is authorized to execute
this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have duly executed this certificate as of the day of , 20

Signature
Eddie Martinez
Printed Name

Secretary, CCRTA Board of Directors

Title

ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND DOCUMENT REQUIRED TEX-ENROLL 40F 4
TexPool Participant Services Managed and .

1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1400 + Houston, TX 77002 Serviced by Fﬂderated®

Phone: 1.866-TEXPOOL (839-7665) » Fax: 1-866-839-3291 » www.texpool.com G45340-21 (9/15)



Bank Information Sheet

AN INVESTMENT SERVICE FOR PUBLIC FUNDS 0]8j2|3]2]0]1]|7|

Efféctivé Dat'e*

Please complete this form to add new banking instructions, or to change or delete existing banking instructions.

*Required Fields

1. Participant Information

[Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority |
Participant Name* TS —

(602N.Staples | [CorpusChristi 1 (TiX) [7[8]4]0]1]
Street Address* City* State* Zip Code* )
[6O2N.Staples | |CorpusChristi | [T|X] [7]8]4]0]1]
Mailing Address* City* State*  Zip Code*
[Nueces , | |mroddel@ccrta.org.

County* En'.la'd” -

Marie Sandra Roddel . | [3]6]1]9]o|3f3[4]7]0] [3]6]1]8|8[3]1]|9]8]3]
Primary Representative* Phone Number® ﬁax Number; ) - T

2. Instructions

Lofjofojoft| | | [ [ | | | | [ | | |Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority

Location Number* Account Number Account Name*
449 TexPool 590 TexPool Prime

Please check all that apply.

Add New Account [J Add New Banking Instructions  [] Change Banking Instructions [] Delete Banking Instructions
Wire and ACH [ wire Only [J ACH Only*
Primary [J Primary [ Primary

3. Bank Information

Wells Fargo Bank, NA | _ | 1815 N Upper Broadway St _

Bank Name* Bank Address*

\Corpus Christi _ 7/8/4|0/1 |Nueces

City* Texas Zip Code* County*
5/8|0|8[0[0[3[9]3] |9]|2]|2]|6|6/3|1]6]8]|8]

Bank ABA Number* Bank Account Number*

|Main Account Orlando Saenz - (281) 652-4029

Bank Account Name™* Bank Contact

Credit Information
Correspondent Bank Information (if applicable)

Correspondent Bank Name/City Correspondent Bahk ABA Number

Correspondent Bank Account Name Correspondent Bank Account Number

FORM CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE 10F 2



N T I B

Account Number* Location Number*

4. Signature

CONFIRM THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR WIRE AND ACH TRANSFERS WITH YOUR LOCAL BANK. ACH INSTRUCTIONS MAY VARY FROM YOUR
BANK’S WIRING INSTRUCTIONS IF THE LOCAL BANK IS NOT ON-LINE WITH THE FEDERAL RESERVE. IF ACH INSTRUCTIONS DIFFER
FROM WIRING INSTRUCTIONS, PLEASE COMPLETE AN ADDITIONAL BANK INFORMATION SHEET.

*If ACH availability is selected, | hereby authorize State Street Bank to directly deposit and withdraw funds by means of ACH electronic transfer to and from
the financial institution and the account designated above (“Designated Account”), | agree that this authorization may be withdrawn with at least 45-days
advance written notice to TexPool Participant Services. | understand that the Trust Company reserves the right to discontinue ACH electronic transfer with-
out advance notice. | also authorize State Street Bank to deduct from the Designated Account or from subsequent deposits made to the Designated
Account all amounts deposited in error. Likewise, | authorize State Street Bank to credit all amounts withdrawn in error to Designated Account,

Note: This authorization must be executed by a current Authorized Representative of the Participant as set forth in the duly enacted Resolution of the
Participant, which is on file with TexPaol.

As a current Authorized Representative, | certify that the above information is both true and correct.

10]8]2|3]2]01]7

-Signauj;e E;f' Firsi Authorized Representative* Date”

Marie SandraRoddel | [3]611]9]0]3]3]|4|7]0]
Printed Name™ Telephone Number*

[Director of Finance S

Title*

10/8]2]3]2]0[1]7]

Signature of Second Authorized Representative®  Dae

[Robert Saldana | 18]16]1{9]0{3]3]4]010]
Printed Name* Telephone Number*

\Managing Director of Administration _ J

Title*

5. Mailing Instructions

The completed Bank Information Sheet can be faxed to TexPool Participant Services at 1-866-839-3291. Please mail the original form to:

TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1400
Houston, TX 77002

ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND DOCUMENT REQUIRED TEX-BANK 20F 2
TexPool Participant Services Managed and =
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1400 + Houston, TX 77002 Serviced by Fetlerated@)

Phune: 1-866-TEXPOOL (839-7665) + Fax: 1-866-839-3291 + www.texpoul.com G43340-12 (8/15)



Resolution Authorizing Participation
in the TexPool Investment Pools and
AN INVESTMENT SERVICE FOR PUBLIC FUNDS DeSignating Authorized Representatives

— Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority

(“Participant”) is a local government or state agency of the State of Texas and is empowered to delegate to the public funds investment pools the
authority to invest funds and to act as custodian of investments purchased with local investment funds; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Participant to invest local funds in investments that provide for the preservation and safety of principal,
liquidity, and yield consistent with the Public Funds Investment Act; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Investment Pools (“TexPoolTexPool Prime”), public funds investment pools, were created on behalf of
entities whose investment objectives in order of priority are preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, and yield consistent with the Public Funds
Investment Act.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

A. That Participant shall enter into a Participation Agreement to establish an account in its name in TexPool/TexPool Prime, for the purpose of
transmitting local funds for investment in TexPool/TexPool Prime.

B. That the individuals, whose signatures appear in this Resolution, are authorized representatives of the Participant and are each hereby
authorized to transmit funds for investment in TexPool/TexPool Prime and are each further authorized to withdraw funds from time to time,
to issue letters of instruction, and to take all other actions deemed necessary or appropriate for the investment of local funds.

Authorized Representatives of the Participant

These individuals will be issued P.LLN. numbers to transact business via telephone with a Participant Service Representative.

316/1]2]8]9]2]|7]1]2

ki Signé-tu.ré. - - o o - ) Telephone Number
qu_g_eCr_uz-Ae{Jc_J_ - o 36 7158 8=3}1_9 8 3
Printed Name Fax Number
Chief Executive Officer jeruz-aedo@ccrta.org
Title Email
2. 361190‘335349;0
Signature Telephone Number
Robert M. Saldafia 3/6 188 3/19 8 3
Printed Name Fax Number
Managing Director of Administration rsaldana@ccrta.org
Tiile . Email . o
3 3611903{3470
Signature Telephone Number
Marie Sandra Roddel 3|6/1]8|8|3]1/9|8]|3
Printed Name o Fax Number ‘ .
Director of Finance mroddel@ccrta.org
Title Email
s | A ekl EALT B el b
Signature Telephone Number
Daniel Benavidez 3/6/118/8/311 98 3
Printed Name - Fax Number | ’
Comptroller dbenavidez@ccrta.org
Title Email .

FORM CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE 10F2



Authorized Representatives of the Participant (continued)

.
5. - L | i L 1 1
Signature Telephone Number
. %
Printed Name Fax Number
Title Email

List the name of the Authorized Representative provided above that will have primary responsibility for performing transactions and receiving confirma-
tions and monthly statements under the Participation Agreement.

Marie Sandra Roddel
Pririt-ea-l\-lér-ﬁe
In addition and at the option of the Participant, one additional authorized representative can be designated to perform inquiry only of selected informa-

tion. This limited representative cannot make deposits or withdrawals. If the Participant desires to designate a representative with inquiry rights only,
complete the following information.

.AngelicaAcevedo 3A6 119/0/3|3 4/8/0
Printed Name Telephone Number

Aecountnt S O £1 13 e B R
Title Fax Number

C. That this resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect until amended or revoked by the Participant, and until
TexPool/TexPool Prime receives a copy of any such amendment or revocation.

This resolution is hereby introduced and adopted by the Participant at its regular/special meeting held on the 23 _Day of August , 20 17

Document is to be signed by your Board President, Mayor or County Judge and attested by your Board Secretary,
City Secretary or County Clerk.
Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority

N-ame of Pa&icipant

SIGNED:

Signéfu}e .
Curtis Rock

Pfintedr Nalﬁe

Chair, CCRTA Board of Directors
Title

ATTEST:

Signature

Eddie Martinez

Printed Name '

Secretary, CCRTA Board of Directors

Title
ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND DOCUMENT REQUIRED TEX-BANK 20F2
TexPool Participant Services Managed and -
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1400 + Houston, TX 77002 Serviced by Fetlerated@

Phone: 1-866TEXPOOL (839-7665) + Fax: 1-866-839-3291 -+ www.texpool.com G45340-20(9/15)



CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Board of Directors Meeting Memo October 4, 2017

Subject: Authorize Awarding a Contract to Off Duty Services for Law Enforcement
Services at CCRTA Properties

Background

Request for issuance of a Request for Proposals for Law Enforcement Services was
approved by the Board on May 3, 2017. At the April 26, 2017 Administration and
Finance Committee it was requested that the Board be presented with the scope of
work for the Law Enforcement Services RFP prior to issuance. At the June 7, 2017
Board meeting the scope of work was reviewed and approved. The RFP was issued on
June 12, 2017. The contract term is for three (3) years with one (1) two-year option. Bid
Opening was held on Thursday, August 31, 2017. Four proposals were received.

Identified Need
This service provides safety and security for customers, employees, and the general
public during regular hours of operation at all CCRTA properties.

Law enforcement services provided by other transit authorities such as Capitol Metro,
San Antonio VIA, Laredo Transit, EIl Paso Transit, and Brownsville Metro were
surveyed. Capital Metro is the only transit authority whose security service is similar to
the one previously used at CCRTA. They contract out with the Austin Police Department
to provide security for their agency. The other transit agencies utilize security guard
services.

The charts below summarize the evaluation resulits:

SUMMARY SCORES
Approach | Qualification : T i i
. sl echnic Price Total
& Work & Experience | Training
Firms Plan Reférences al Score Score Score
(20 Pts. (15 Pts. (20 Pts. (70 Pts. (30 Pts. (100 Pts.
Max) |(15Pts.Max) | o) Max) | Max) | Max) Max.)
Off Duty
Services 17.80 14.40 12.60 15.80 60.60 27.37 87.97
Premier
Protection &
Investigation 14.00 12.60 13.60 9.80 50.00 27.60 77.60
Tommy
Cabello 9.40 7.00 7.80 10.00 34.20 30.00 64.20
Safety
Security
Service 6.40 6.40 7.00 7.40 27.20 29.63 56.83

11




BID TABULATION

; Three (3) Year Administration :
Rirms Base Bid Fee 2l Yotal
Off Duty Services $2,004,350 $401,277.70 $2,405,627.70
Premier Protection & $2,350,099.00
Investigation $1,985,940 $364,159.00
Tommy Cabello $1,975,470 $219,307.50 $2,194,777.50
Safety Security Service $2,024,880 $197,500.00 $2,222,380.00

Note: Price difference between best value and lowest cost is $210,849.50

A comprehensive review of the proposals received was conducted by five CCRTA staff
members from Operations, Administration, Capital Projects, and Safety and Security
departments. The team’s overall determination for the firm that would provide the best
value for the Authority was to award the contract to Off Duty Services. The following
are some of the added values included in the Off Duty Services proposal: 1) enhanced
coverage during or after a natural disaster, when local police resources are strained, by
providing armed, off-duty law enforcement from other non-affected cities. During a
natural disaster local law enforcement personnel must report to their respective law
enforcement agencies; 2) providing general liability insurance and Workers’
Compensation coverage for all of the police officers; thereby minimizing the Authority’s
exposure to liability; 3) administering the full payroll process; and 4) utilizing GPS
technology on a mobile app, Officer TRAK, to provide accountability for time worked.

Financial Impact
The annual cost will be $801,875.66. The total cost for the three (3) year contract will be
$2,405,627.70.

Committee Review

This item was reviewed and approved at the Operations & Capital Projects Committee
Meeting on September 27, 2017, upon contingency to provide the Board members
additional documentation. At the request of the Committee and Board members,
attached please find questions asked along with responses.

Recommendation

Staff requests that the Administration & Finance Committee recommend the Board of
Directors authorize the Chief Executive Officer (CEQO) or his designee to award a
contract to Off Duty Services for Law Enforcement Services at all CCRTA properties.
Respectfully Submitted,

Submitted by: Mike Rendon

Direct'i’és/f’ﬂ;;y/j?d Security
Final Approval by: / k

<

Jorge z-Aedo
Chief Executive Officer

12




v

"S1901JJ0 JUBLISDIOJUS ME]
pasuadi any Asuyp Inq saluedwod Ajundss

soaluedwos AJunoas atem
saluedwod asay) JI PaySe JaMo|D JN ‘JOBIJUOD SB0INBS

sdO

L10Z/42/6  a1e sauedwoo asayl pauieldxa uopuay "IN JuaWa0IoiUT MET BU} 10} 44 3} 0} @dualajal u| 1amo|9) abiosn v, L1026
‘pauasaud
sem Buiuiel) vy pue Buiuiely uonejesse ‘Buiuies; uoneeasa yum Buoje ‘44 aui ul papnpoul
-ap pue 44y au} Jo adoos ay) ul papnjoul  Buluien 1YAAS sem payse Bunoj iy ‘Joenuo) sadines sdQ
2102//2/6 sem Buluies} 1S ey} pajels uopuay I JuaWIaDIoUT MET 3Y} 10} d4H 3Y] 0] SdUBI8Rl U| Buno A Auen v, LL0Z/L2I6
-qol 12y} op 03 moy Auedwod sy} |81 Jou
Op oM 1DBNUO0D paseq aduewlopad e ul pue
‘1oe1jU0D paseq souewlopad e si Siy} 1eyl
paule|dxa eueples “J|\ 'Sexa | J0 ajels ay} Aq woly
pasuaol| aq Aay} ey} Ing ‘Aousbe senoiped  Buiuod aiam S19010 8Say} 819YM 0} SE SIOBJIU0I Syl Ul
Kue wouy aq pinom Aay) Jeys Apoads BuiyiAue sem aiay jI payse BunoA Al ‘1oBu0Y $80IMBS sdo
110Z/22/6 HUSL0p V140D ay) paulejdxa opay-zni) JN JUBWS2JOJUT MET B} 10} 44 @Y} 0} 92UdI981 Y| Buno Aue v, L102/L2/6
‘abelsanod ay) aaey o} 1snl 1800
191eaIb e Je soueINsSUl A4} UILIGO pue Jno ob
0] ARY PINOM Y/ 1 ¥DD 3y} 0S adueInsul au} ,£IUBLUSDI0IUD Me|-uou Jo) aBeIancd SWoS
aABY J0ou Op SI9YJ0 ay} Jo swog ‘|esodoud aq |im alay) 0s, payse BunoA "IN ‘10U SIOIAIDS sdo
1102/12/6 SIY} UO paseq ‘1981100 pIes Opay-zniD I\ JUaWa0I0juTg MET BY} JO} 4 Sy} 0} aoualajal u| Buno Aue v, L102/L2/6
"SJ901J0 JUBLISDIOND
ME| BU] 10} SBIJIAIIOR JUBLUSDIOMD ME|-UOU 1O} JLalaymAue pauyap jeys si,
2sueINsul duWod S,UBLUYIOM PUB S0UBINSUl  PAYSE PUB ‘NJOM JBU}0 snsian siom aoijod Bulop Aupiger
Aungen) oyioads Bunsenbal s1 140D 2ul noge pay|e} am palels BunoA "IN '1oBIUOY) SBDIAIBS sdQ
L102/.2/6 ey Buno A 1y 0} paulejdxa opay-zniD N Jusluadlojug MeT 8y} Joj 44 |y} 03 sdualajal u| BunoA Auen v, L102/L2/6
£8°95 @91:9g Munoag Majeg
10Z'¥9 ollaqen Awwo] 09°L. (131Waid)
uopebisaau| g uonosajoid Jalwald (16°.8 JOBJJUOYD SIJIAIDS
(sao) saoiaiag fing PO woly pajen|eAa] Juawadlojugy me ayl Jo} (d4M) 1esodoud J10j 3sanbay sdo
pue paAla23y ai1am s|esodold Jno4 ay} aaouddy 03 uonoy a|qIssod pue uoIssnasiqg ‘v, 110226
mm.”ﬂmmum asuodsay Anbuj awepN Jaquap mﬂ.._._:mw,_q mh“MME

ININHOVLLY




"JoB1UOD

sy} noA Buibung a1,9m suoseal ay) Jo auo

S| 9njeA pappe 1.y “ul siaouo Jayjo Buug
01 Alljige ay) sey Auedwod siy) ‘s1ao1yo 019z
pey am pue SIao1J0 12y} Ul [[e2 sjuawpedap
Juswaolojus me| ay) ‘AenieH Buunp

JNO puno} am Se puy ‘alay} atam Aay) 1eyl
1snJ] p|nom noA pue anpayos Jjaded e uo

ul uBis pjnom sJayjo ay) ‘alay ale Asy] Mouy
pINOMm am 0s paseq SdO S! Il pue 1no 320|2
puE ul 3}20|2 S1a0140 au} Buiaey jo anea
psppe au} v 140D 2y Buug Aayy !jjoihed
UMO J13y} op pinom Auedwos siy; ‘|joshed

‘pIg MO| 9y} yum Buiob jou aiam am Aym sajnp awes ay}

1n12y) Bulop anunuoo o} aAey pinom am  uuopad ||B Asyl Ji paySe Zaulue I '1OBIU0D S92IAIBS sdQ
L10Z/L2/6  JoppIq mMO| 3y} yum pauie|dxa opay-znid "IN juswiadiojuz MeT Ul 10} d4Y sy} 0} adualajal U Z3UlUe piemp3 R4 L L102/L2/6
“1aIWald Bujpuswiwiosal a1am am JI payse
puUB 2Jay UMOP 31N}Nd 1IN0 MOU JOU Op AJ|Bal UMO) JO
Wv.1YDD 3yl aAIas 0] anuijuod A9y PINOM  INO WOl SY|0) Jey) palels Zaulue N 10enu0) S30IASS sdO
L10¢2/L2/6 S13210 JuaND "SAO ‘Ou pIES uopuay "IN juswiadiojug MeT a8yl 1o} 44 8y} 03 adualsial U] Zaulue plemp3 b4 L LlogrLe/e
'SI120140 JUBWSDI0UD ‘Bate siy} ul Buiyiom
me| |e20| Aojdwia |im swiay |1y |e20| Ajuauno Aayl ase ‘sajuedwo? |e20| alam saluedwod
2le OM] J3Y]0 3y} PUB BaJE UOISNOH 3U3 Lo} 2SaUy} ||B J| PaXSE ZSUIUB I ‘I0BIIUOD S32ISS sdO
LL0Z2/L2/6 3le J3|WdId pue SQO ‘Ou ples uopuay "IN JuswIsdIoUT MET BU] IO} dJY Y} 0} 3oualajal U] Z3UlJeN plemp3 b4 L Lioc/Lele
(ssa20.1d Bupjew uoisiap
ddY aul ul panjoaul suosiad ay) AQ) uoisiosp snowiueun
‘uoisioap B SEM SIU} JI Pa)SE 0OZUO|y "JN ‘10BJJUOD S32IMSS sdQ
L102/L2/6 SNOWIUBUN B SEM }| ‘S9A pIeS uopuay "I JUBLWISDIOIT MET 3U} 10} 44 3y} 0] 82ualayal U| 0ZUOlY [2qY b L 110211218
"PIq 1Samo|
‘lesodoid Ay} Sem SIU} JI PaySe OZUOy "IN ‘1D9BJJUOD S32IADS sdQ
2102/.2/6 1saybiy ay} sem )i ‘ou pies uopuay I\ JUBWISDIOMT MET] 3] 10} 4 @Y} 0] adualsjal U OZUOoNY |2qy R4 L L10E/L2/6
‘psenb Ajunoas e puas Aay} pjnom
‘puas Asay} pjnom oym ‘(N0 s||ED 19210 PaNpayos auy) H)
uonisod auyj ||y 0} Jao1jo aoljod B aaey Juop Aay) pue |ji 0}
"122IJ0 JUBWSIoUS ME] AINp YO  1ods B aney Ayl I paysSE Jamo|D I ‘IOBIUOD SIINBS sdo
L102/L216 ue asn o} aney Aay} paule|dxa uopuay I\ uswao1ojug MEeT 34} 10} 44y 3y} 0} adualaal U 0ZUOlY |80y v L LLoziLes
ajeqg # way| ajeq
asuodsay asuodsay Aunbuj awepN Joquap epusby  Bunos

ININHOVLLVY




'8100S MO] 8y} SNy}

‘d4d 2y} ul pasanbal se yejs jou ‘Buiuies
S$,J0JeuIpIo0d a8y} pals!| Ajuo wiy auQ

‘play 8y} ur auohue uiel) 0} 6uiob alam Asy)
MOY JO UOnuaW ou Sem aiay] ‘aousladxa
|leuosiad a2y} ajel Ajuo pjnod am asnesaq
Mo| pa1092s Aay] ‘om] woypoq ay} ueyl
aouauadxa ul Jaybiy pajes Aayy Aym si ysiym
‘suejd Aouabunuod aihau) pue ‘SQO pue
Jaluald yum aouaiiadxa sauedwod ||[elano
ay) pajel v1499 aui Bunels Ag uogsanb dn
-MOJ|0} U} palamsue eueples "I\ @2uauadxa
ynm s120140 any Aayl Jeyl pue ‘yiom

peo. o1gnd pue ‘josuoo oylel) ‘yJom auladid
‘yiom Ausuyal pip awos ‘auop anAsy)

V140D 8yl e paxiom ay aduls

saiuedwo? JaYlo ay} ueyl Jamo] 1y auyl Je payiom
oym uosiad ay) pajes am Aum payse Buno "IN ‘uonssnb
dn-moj|0} B Sy "suealu Jey) jeym Jo sjdwexs ue aw

3IoM J0 adA) Jeym 1O 'HIOM lisuel} osjaw Je  anIb ‘aousuadxa Joy payse BunoA I JOBAUOD $9IAISS sdp
L102/22/6 Pay0oo| am ‘aduauadxa Joj paje)s uopuay N JUSLWISD10UT MET 3l J0L d4H 2} O} aoualajal U) Buno Aue v, L102IL26
*9010} ¥SE] 21102JBU 0} uonebiisaul oyjel
01 YAV 01 1'YMS woyj sajeoyiuad Buiuien "$19010 JO Jels
0% Jano papiwgns ay ‘pey s,ay Buiuies) yonw ay) 10 Auedwoo ay) Buibpnl jey) si ‘Buiuiel) 10} BUSIID
MOY [ENPIAIPUI B} 10} PUB SJ3JLJ0 118y} ulel) ay} je Bupjoo| ‘payse BunoA I ‘1oBIUOD $BIMBS sdo
L102/L2/6 mm_ENaEOU a2yl moy __.._uon pajlels uopuay U\ JusuadJioju3 meT] @yl 10} 44 24} 0] adualajal U) mc=O> >.CN1_ B4 y 2102/L2/6
'V 1HDD 8l ylim Jeljiie) aJe | SIS0
Juawadlojua me| Buisixa asn pjnom swiy
IV “8|Npayoss Ino uo Jenbal e si ojjaqe)
"IN paule|dxa opay-zniD I\ 'sieah £ 01 9
Aj@1ewixosdde 10) w1400 BYl Yyum usaq s,3y
‘suofjels ay} |[e Je pa)iom sey pue 1 4DD
3y} yum aousuadxa sey ojjaqe) "IN "0lBN W1y ue yium asusauadxa aney sjuedidde
uoJSNOH yum aousuadxs sey uonjebnsanu] 1noj ayl jo AUBW MOY PIYSE MO0y "IN ‘10BIUOY) S92IAISS sdo
1102/.2/6 2 Aunoag saiwald Auo pies uopuay I juswiaolojug meT 8y} Joj 44 ayj 0] aduaUsyal U YO0y siuNy ¥, L102/Le/6
"Jeak e 00°000'gs 1ano Apybis s 1s00 sy} "llo1Aed ay) ssas01d 0] 1Y 8yl 1502
pajejs Uuopuay "MOoU SJa010 ay) 1oy |joJAed pinom i Yyanw moy payse ZaulLel "I\ JOBIUOD) SIDIAIS sdp
L102/.2/6 Buiop a1e am paurejdxe opay-zniQ N juawiaolojuzg MeT 8y} o) d4Y |y} 0} sduaiajal U] Zaulle piemp3 v, L102/L2/6
ajeq
asuodsay asuodsay Ainbuj aweN Jaquap mﬂ.“_._mﬂv mhwwws_

INIWHOVLLVY




v

“AJINIOR pajejal JUSWaDIojUS Me| B S| S20p
122140 ay} Buiyifuana jou Jey; pajels Asuione
JuswAoldwe ay) paulejdxa opay-znio

“JN "AINp JUSWa210Ud MEJ-UOU B S| JBym Uuo

£IDBIUOD JUBWS2I0JUS ME| B ‘AJIAIDR Paleal JUSISdI0D

uonesyue)d 186 0} ‘Auedwod asueinsul Ino ME| B S| SIU} JI Pa)SE 320y "I\ 1OBIIUOD) $30IBS sdo
2102/22/6 1N Ul I0BJU0D [|Im By palels euepleS U Juawagiojug MeT 8y} 10} 44 Su} 0} sduaiajal u| 00y SNy b4 2102/L2/6
Juawubisse Ainp-Ho ey} op
03 uoissiwiad noA anib Aay) asnesaq op noA
18U] SI1 )l JaAs1eYM 10} 3|qisuodsal Aj@jewyin
S| sjenuapalo Jnok $alued Jey} Ja2540 ‘noA s18n00 oym ‘Ajigel| se ey se ‘qniybiu
JuaWanIous Me| e se noA sauly ey} Aiua e Jo Jabingeleypy e 1e Jaoiyo AJunoas e se payJom
2y} pajels pue sieak /¢ 10} JUBWADIoS NoA uaym ‘BunoA "IN padsSe 300y "IN IOBJUOD SADINISS sdO
L102/L2/6 Me| Ul paxJom Sey 8y paje)s BunoA N juawadioju meT ay} 10 44 Syj 0} soualaal U| 300y SIUND R4 L10¢/L¢l6
‘yoam Xxau Bunsaw
pJeoq ay} 0} Joud pieoq sy} 0} uopewojul sy} 196
pIN02 ¥ 1 40D 2yl JI payse Buno Jp 1OBIUOD S8IIABS sdo
L102/.2/6 ‘AlsInjosge pies opay-zniQ IN juswadiojug MeT 8yl 10) d4Y 8u} 0} sdudisjal U| BunoA Aue R4 210¢/L2/6
ispaau
119y} mouy ‘'diysiapll JN0 MOy ey} papasu Se SI321J0 Ul
Buug |e20] 10u si jey) Auedwos e ue) ;Suoenys sjpuey
0] moy mouy Asy] 0 ¢2Je Spaau JIay} JBUM ‘SaWeu Jiay}
mouy Aayy oq diysiapu Jno mouy Aay} o ¢3l8usio
V1IN0  Ino mouy Asy} op ‘lesodoid B pajwgns Jey) saiuedwod
U} mouy [|e A3y | "SISDIL0 JUSWISII0US Me) 3y} ||e JO 1IN0 PaYSE SaA39Y I\ 1OBIUOY) SBOINBS sdO
210z/22/6 |B20] pue Bunsxa 6uiAojdwse uo ueld suuy | JUBWa2J0Ju] MET U} 10} 44 Sy} 0] S0uU3Iay81 U] sana9y N ¥ L LiozgiLere
‘saouabe |eoo| woy
pue s1a2140 Bunsixa Guifojdwa uo ueld swuy
IV "senss! gy Yum Buijeap pue uone|eoasa
-ap ‘Buiures} |\YMS pajsenbal d4y au)
JeUM pue papieme alom Ady] S1OBIUOD J12Y)0
3y} U0 paseq ale 22uaLadxa JO S|aA] Ay L “asn 0] Buiob aie saiuedwon ay) SI81J0 JeUM
"JOBJJUOD BY} papieme 143U} un a1y 0}  SMOUY W 14D 3Ul I PAYSE 320y "IN JIOBIIUOD SIDINISS sdo
£10z/22/6  Buiob jou s1 Auedwoo ay) pajess eueples I\ JuaWwadloju3 MeT au} 10} 44 3yl 0} aoualajal Ul 300y SNy 4 A TAVEA[S]
ajeq Wo
asuodsay asuodsay Kanbuj awep Jaquiapy M”E mmu‘_q m:m_”Mn_wE

INIJWNHOVLLY




‘(AaneH sueowuny Jaye) paoe|dal spisiyspuim

ay} ale ‘|euonelado a1am sasng ay} || JI payse Jamo|D sdO
2102/12/6 ‘@AWY BU] Ul paJamsUe uosuiqoy I I ‘boday suoneladQ £10gZ Isnbny oy} 0} soualsjal U 1amol)) abioan e'g 210211216
‘(AemeH auesLINY Jaye) aoInIes
‘@0IAU9S INOUIM  BABY JOU W 1 HDD Y3 pIp sAep Auew moy paxse ejeysiN sdo
2102/12/6 sAep 93iU) a19m 81ay) palels uosulqoy N I ‘Hoday suonesad £ 10z 1snbny sy} 0} souslalal u| BIEYSIN WO | eg 2102/.2/6
"Bale |ED0| 89U} 9pISINO aY) WOy
s12010 [Ind p|noo Auedwod siy} ‘saiousabe
J13y} 0} doeq pajind ale s13910 |ED0|
ay] usym ‘JaIsesip |einjeu e ul S| 9|qe} 3y} uo Jsaluabe
anss! Ajuo ay} pajels BUBPIES "IN "UMO)SAOY Buipunolins ay} pue ‘AJUNod ay) ‘82140 SI|gBISU0D
pue (jous1q 100Yog Juspuadapul sy ayl ‘adD9 ayi wol Buind aq Asy} pINOAA w0l
sndion) gsi1oD ‘se|geisuo) ‘(juswpedag sJao140 Jiay) Bunind aq Asy) pinom asaym ‘sjesodoud
391104 11sUYyD sndion) adDD Woly S1adyjo INOJ 8S8U} JO N0 PaYSE JaMO|D "IN 1OBJUOY) SAdIAIBS sdo
2102/L2/6  Sey Apuaund v 14D 8y} Pajels uopuay I jusluadlojul MeT 3yl 10} d4Y SU) 0} Sdualajal U] JamolD abioan R4 PR AN AP RALS
‘uaddey b Buiyiswos
"} J18A0 AJlioyine ou sey ay pue JI iInoge
way} 0} y|e} pue abebua Aew aH “|ebaj
Jou $)I SNEJ3( 3|04 JUSLWBDIOIUS ME-UOU
B sJey] "snq ay} uo Jonbi Jo Jaaq Bupjuup
auoawos Buibebua dn pus Aew Jaoyo
JuSWadI0US ME| U} INg SNQ 8y} uo Jonby|
10 J2aq yuup o} [eba||1 Jou s Y ‘uoneolLeD
10} ajdwexa ue paje)s BunoA Iy ‘ouBuSIS
JUBLLIBDI0LUS MEJ-UOU B 8q PINOM 1By} ¢ AuAnoe juswaolous
‘l9ad eueuEq B U0 Sdi|s pue Yealq 9ay02 ME[-LOU B S| JBUM PaX3SE UIHE "I JOBIIUOD S3DIAISS sdO
L102/.2/6 B UO SI 18010 3y} Ji pajels opay-zni) I JUDLIRDIONT MET BUJ 10) 4 By} 0] duauslal u| Ulely uus|o R4 L L102/L2/6
mm%wﬂﬂwz asuodsay Ainbu aweN Jaqwap mﬂ“:@mmv m_wwwws_

IN3NHOVLLY




CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Board of Directors Meeting Memo October 4, 2017
Subject: August 2017 Financial Report

SUMMARY: The Authority’s net financial performance for the month of August falls
short of budget by $20,689. The shortfalls can be attributed to three factors: namely:

e The emergency mobilization efforts from Hurricane Harvey that affected both
operating revenues and operating expenses;

o Non-operating revenue actuals from sales tax revenues and grant assistance
revenues that fell short of budget expectations; and

e The depreciation expense that continues to exceed budget because of the
differences in the percentages applied in local and federal portions.

Since Sales Tax Revenue represents 92% of non-operating revenues, and 85% of total
revenues, it is necessary to report the financial impact separately. The accounting
accrual for the month fell short of $77,967.

REVENUES

» Sales Tax Allocation — Received in September
The sales tax allocation received on September 11, 2017, in the amount of
$2,579,516.61 represents collections for the month of July. The July collections fell
short of July 2016 by $19,959.29 reflecting a negative growth of 0.77%. However, in
comparison to the YOY (Year-over-Year, January-July) to the same period last year
it was higher by $207,905.34 or 1.31%. This positive growth in YOY is a result of
the combined monthly increases from March through June.

As a reminder, allocations lag two months behind.

= Sales Tax Allocation — Received in August
The sales tax allocation received in August for $3,121,816.87 represents consumer
spending in June and is encouraging because it is the first month of the budget year
that sales tax revenue reached the $3 million dollar mark. The allocation in
comparison to the same period last year is higher by $190,066 or 6.5%. YOY (Year-
to-Year) collections for 2017 totaled $15,774,522 which is $229,991.13 higher than
the same period last year and represents a positive growth of 1.48%.

The allocation for the month of June exceeded the monthly budget by $121,817, or
4.06%. However, the Year-to-Date allocations fall short of budget by $843,078, or
5.1%.
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Sales Tax Revenue Reported in August Financials

For clarity the actual sales tax revenue of $2,645,533 reported in the August
financials represents an accumulation of transactions that have occurred to date.
The transactions include the allocation estimate that will be received in October
2017 which represents August collections, reversal to the July accrual and the
recording of the actual July allocation that was received. This process is a result of
the two month lag in sales tax allocations in a full accrual accounting environment.

Operating Revenues — For the month of August, Passenger Service collected
revenues of $125,083 in August, a decrease of $38,486 or 23.52% in comparison to
August 2016 which totaled $163,569. However, there are 6 days of lost passenger
fare revenues due to Hurricane Harvey which attributes to the budget shortfall of
$75,031. A preliminary review of the passenger income during August 25 and
August 31 indicates a decrease in revenues by $17,236.07 in comparison to the
same period last year.

EXPENSES

Over all, monthly departmental expenses are under budget by $136,673, or 5.2%. For
the year to date, expenses are under budget by $734,621, or 3.4%. The majority of the
variances are due to timing of purchases for supplies and cost-savings from several
unfilled staff positions, offset by higher health insurance costs. Following are comments
relating to the specific expense categories.

Salaries & Benefits — August reflects $1,093,946, which is 7.96% ($94,616) under
budgeted amounts. For year to date expenses, this category is 7.15% under
budget.

Services — August reflects $221,570, which is 21.27% ($59,848) under budgeted
amounts.

Materials and Supplies — August reports $283,966, which is 17.02% ($41,292) over
budgeted amounts. The main variance is related to timing of receipt of invoices for
repair parts and supplies for fleet vehicles.

Utilities — August reports $66,081, which is 43.44% ($50,754) under budgeted
amounts.

Insurance — August reports $410,211, which is $144,388 (54.32%) over budgeted
amounts. The major factors of this variance are health insurance claims invoices and
an adjustment to a carried property insurance premium credit.

Purchased Transportation — August reports $369,364 which is $110,139 (22.97%)
under budgeted amounts. The variance is related to the timing of invoices from MV
Transportation.
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» Miscellaneous — August reports $33,654 which is $6,995 (17.21%) under budgeted
amounts. The variance is primarily due to the timing differences.

Committee Review
This item was reviewed and approved by the Administration and Finance Committee on
September 27, 2017.

Please refer to the following page for the detailed financial statement.
Respectfully Submitted,
Submitted by: Marie Sandra Roddel

Direct07ina7
3 7 //
Reviewed by: i/f/?/ %Z

Robert M. Saldana

Ma?gin Director of Administration
Final Approval by: ,{/M\

Jorg z-Aedo
Chief Executive Officer
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Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Cost Center (Unaudited)
Months ended August 31, 2017 & August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Passenger service
Bus advertising
Charter service
Other operating revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Transportation
Customer Programs
Purchased Transportation
Service Development
MIS
Vehicle Maintenance
Facilities Maintenance
Contracts and Procurements
CEO's Office
Finance and Accounting
Materials M anagement
Human Resources
General Administration
Capital Project M anagement
Marketing & Communications
Safety & Security
Debt Service
Staples Street Center
Total Departmental Expenses
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Other Income (Expense)

Sales Tax Revenue

Federal, state and local grant
assistance

Investment Income

Gain (Loss) on Disposition
of Property

Other Income (Expense)

Subrecipient Grant Agreements

Street Improvements Program
for CCRTA Region Entities

Net Income (Loss) Before Capital Grants

and Donations
Capital Grants & Donations

Change in Net Assets

Current Month Prior Year Comparison
Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Actual Budget Variance 2016 Comparison
A B AvsB C AvsC
125,083 200,114 (75,031) 163,569 (38,487)
13,448 18,268 (4,820) 1,052 12,396
1,581 33,750 (32,169) 40,771 (39,190)
140,111 252,132 (112,021) 205,392 (65,281)
542,122 577,154 35,032 571,269 29,147
58,180 37431 (20,749) 19,958 (38,222)
370,415 479,503 109,088 500,195 129,780
34,452 35,451 999 113,256 78,804
71,006 71,556 550 79,007 8,001
380,576 410,532 29,956 404,869 24,293
155,756 146,688 (9,068) 128 409 (27,347)
12,834 14,618 1,784 16,305 3,471
49,696 52,159 2,463 44,939 4,757
33,672 40,876 7,204 79,464 45,792
15,325 13,785 (1,540) 15,098 (227)
433,582 442 677 9,095 484,622 51,040
34,304 50,410 16,106 22,778 (11,526)
16,683 16,284 (399) 15,445 (1,238)
51,488 46,821 (4,666) 61,746 10,258
177,831 105,244 (72,587) 101,891 (75,940)
40,881 74,286 33,405 49,354 8,473
2,478,802 2,615475 136,673 2,708,605 229,803
708,333 390,067 (318,266) 663,747 (44,586)
3,187,135 3,005,542 (181,593) 3,372,352 185,217
(3,047,024) (2,753,410) (293,614) (3,166,960) 119,936
2,645,533 2,723,500 (77.967) 1,756,734 888,799
114,843 186,667 (71,824) 225,650 (110,807)
4,835 8,167 (3,331) 8,348 (3,513)
- 4,583 (4,583) 17,000 (17,000)
30,103 30,353 (250) - 30,103
(252,728) (229,083) (23,645) - (252,728)
(504,437) (29,224) (475,213) (1,159,228) 654,791
454,524 - 454,524 5 454,524
(49,913) (29,224) (20,689) (1,159,228) 1,109,315
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CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Statement of Net Position

Month ended August 31,2017 and year ended December 31,2016

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

Receivables:
Sales and Use Taxes
Accrued Interest
Federal Government
Other

Inventories

Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets:
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
Capital Assets:
Land
Buildings
Transit Stations, Stops and Pads
Other Improvements
Vehicles and Equipment
Construction in Progress
Current Year Additions
Total Capital Assets
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Capital Assets
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflow related to pensions
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
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Unaudited Audited
August 31 December 31
2017 2016
23,560,450 15,727,428
4,070,477 9,002,510
5,051,621 5,439,760
15,289 54,719
- 406,078
46,414 36,938
702,531 610,376
1,068,475 280,434
34,515,258 31,558,243
1,611,302 1,728,452
3,658,054 3,658,054
49,958,064 49,958,064
25,799,089 25,799,089
4,706,675 4,706,675
63,604,886 63,604,886
209,190 209,190
9,412,825 -
157,348,784 147,935,958
(73,261,774) (67,595,109)
84,087,009 80,340,849
85,698,311 82,069,300
120,213,568 113,627,543
4,550,803 4,550,803
124,764,371 118,178,346




CORPUS CHRISTIREGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Statement of Net Position (cotinued)

Month ended August 31,2017 and year ended December 31,2016

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Contractors Retainage Payable
Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities:
Long-Term Debt
Compensated Absences
Distributions to Regional Entities Payable
Other Accrued Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities:
Long-Term Liabilities, Net of Current Portion:
Long-Term Debt
Compensated Absences
Net Pension Liability
Net OPEB Obligation
Total Non-Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABLILITES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflow related to pensions
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Net Position:
Net Invested in Capital Assets
Restricted for Debt Service
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Unaudited Audited

August 31 December 31

2017 2016
643,149 843,276
289,246 1,293,190
555,000 555,000
275,328 275,328
3,578,733 3,329,846
546,043 625,718
5,887,499 6,922,358
19,820,000 19,820,000
185,229 185,229
3,320,409 3,320,409
435,418 435,418
23,761,057 23,761,056
29,648,555 30,683,414
195,034 195,034
29,843,589 30,878,448
63,712,010 60,082,998
1,611,302 1,611,302
29,597,469 25,605,598
94,920,782 § 87,299,898




Corpus Christi Regional Trans portation Authority
Statement of Cash Flows (Unaudited)
Month ended August 31,2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Customers
Cash Received from Bus Advertising and Other Ancillary
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
Cash Payments to Employees for Services
Cash Payments for Employee Benefits
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Sales and Use Taxes Received
Grants and Other Reimbursements
Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Federal and Other Grant Assistance
Purchase and Construction of Capital Assets
Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investment Income
Maturities and Redemptions of Investments
Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Including Restricted Accounts), August 31,2017

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Including Restricted Accounts), August 31,2017
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$

$

8/31/2017

138,574
18,824
(1,429,632)
(665,955)
(530,670)

(2,468,858)

3,121,817
114,843

3,236,660

454,524
(199,054)

255,470

2,274
245,000

247,274

1,270,546

23,901,206

25.171,752




CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Board of Directors Meeting Memo October 4, 2017
Subject: Operations Report for August 2017

The system-wide monthly operations performance report for August 2017 is included below for
your information and review. This report contains monthly and Year-to-Date (YTD) operating
statistics and performance measurement summaries containing ridership, performance metrics
by service type, miles between road calls, customer service feedback, and a safety and
security summary.

Detailed results are reported within the five sections outlined below:

1.

Ridership and
Performance

Safety and . R
Security - 5 . Y

4.

Vehicle Customer
Maintenance Programs
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1. System-wide Ridership and Service Performance Results

Boardings for all services in August 2017 totaled 407,166. This represents a 17% decrease as
compared to 490,942 boardings in August 2016 or 83,776 fewer boardings this month.

Ridership decline is primarily due to Hurricane Harvey which made landfall on August 25.
Services ended at 1pm on August 25. No regularly scheduled services were operated on
August 26 through August 28. Limited service resumed on August 29. A ramping up of
services occurred on August 30 and full service was operated on August 31 but ended at 8pm
each day due to storm damage and hazards. Full service resumed beyond 8pm on September
1 except for Route 55 serving Gregory and Port Aransas services.

Both months contained 23 weekdays, 4 Saturdays and 4 Sundays. Retail gas prices for
unleaded fuel cost about $2.12 per gallon compared to $1.94 per gallon in August 2016
Rainfall amounts for this month and August 2016 were identical at 4.12 inches.?

Passenger
Trips RTA System Monthly Ridership Trends

600,000

500,000
400,000 -
407,166
«jig=2013 «ii=2014 <=i#=2015 <hi~2016 =ili=2017
300,000 -

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Months

1. GasBuddy.com historical data at http://www.gasbuddy.com.
2. Weather Underground historical data at http://www.wunderground.com.
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The chart below shows average weekday ridership for all services.

RTA Average Weekday Boardings per Day

25,000
20,000
7))
2
= 15,000
| .
o
- 10,000
)
&
© 5,000
o
exi- .
. RTA Fixed- System
Vanpool (Contract B-Line Rolte Bus Overall
_ Demand) | N B o
ﬁiAug-2016_ 92.0 | 17.7 778 17,742 18,630
BAug-2017_ - | %8 639 - 13,901 1_4_,_5_49_
® % Change -10_(_)._0% | _-45.8% -17.9% -21.6% -21.9%

The chart below shows monthly ridership results for all services.

RTA Monthly System Ridership

600,000
n
Qo 500,000 s ER
=
|_
«. 400,000
o
< 300,000
Q
@
o 200,000
o
100,000
Flexi-B ;
. RTA Fixed- System
Vanpool (Contract B-Line Route Bus Ovaal
Demand) | |
HAug-2016 2,116 406 17,899 470,521 490,942
HAug-2017 - 220 _ 14,689 - 392,257 407,166
®% Change  -100.0% -45.8% -17.9% -16.6% “171%
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The chart below shows YTD ridership results for all services. CCRTA has recorded 82,344
fewer boardings for a decrease of -2.3% in 2017 as compared to the same period in 2016.

4,000,000 | RTA YTD System Ridership
3,500,000
o 3,000,000
22,500,000
2,000,000
@ 1,500,000
2 1,000,000
& 500,000
. Vanpool (Coer)n(tlract B-Line I;TA Flagl- System
Demand) oute Bus Overall
mYTD2016 12,040 2609 135,950 3459,400 3,609,999
mYTD2017 5790 1,731 130,621 3,389,513 3,527,655
m%Change  -519% 337% -3.9% lé.é%  -2.3%

The following charts report system-wide productivity for the month of August 2017 vs. August

2016 and YTD figures.

PPH Passengers Per Hour (Monthly)
25 -

55 20.26 ;g 43 nAug-201§
HAug-2017
15.74 14.95
15
. 263 2.54
5 b ||
RTA Fixed-Route Bus  B-Line  RTA System (Overall)
PPM Passengers Per Mnle (Monthly)
3
uAug-201 6
4 Aug-2017
2 |
1.52 1.38
4 1.09 105
1 3
0 15 0.15
0
RTA Fixed-Route B-Line RTA System
Bus {Overall)
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Passengers Per Hour (YTD)

EYTD 2016
2YTD 2017

19.69 18.93

15.25 15.03

2.58 2.55

RTA Fixed-Route Bus  B-Line RTA System (Overall)

;‘PM Passengers Per Mile (YTD)

uYTD 2016
uYTD 2017
146 142
105 1.05
0.15 0.15
[
RTA Fixed-Route B-Line RTA System
Bus (Overall)



The following table shows on-time performance of RTA Fixed-Route services.

Schedule Adherence Standard | Jun-A7 | Jul7 | Aug7 |3Month Average

Early Departure <% | 10% | 1.0% | 1.0% 1.0%

Departures within 0-5minutes | >8%% | 90.7% | 88.0% | 853% | 88.3%

Monthly Wheelchair Boardings (No standard| 9,962 | 6,593 | 5,363 5,959

Monthly Bicycle Boardings ~ {Nostandard| 9,69 | 9401 | 8,090 8,867

On-ime performance surveys with departures > 5 minutes late will be examined by Planning and
Transportation Departments. Corrective actions may follow,

The following detours potentially impacted on-time performance:

Alameda Street (Ayers-Louisiana): To be completed Mid-2018
» Routes 5, 5s, 15s, 19, 29, & 29s
Ayers Street (Santa Fe-Alameda): To Begin November 1, 2017: (1) year project.
» Routes 15s & 19
Carroll Lane (Houston-McArdle): Began September 28, 2017: (1) year project.
» Route 17 has already been on detour for two months for utility work.
Chaparral Street (Schatzel-Taylor to Begin October 1, 2017: (1) year project.
» Route 76 & 78 bond project detour
Gollihar Road (Staples-Kostoryz): All phases to be completed Mid-2019
» Routes 32, 37 & 37s
Greenwood Drive (Horne-Gollihar): To be completed November of 2017
» Routes 15s & 23
Kostoryz Road (Brawner-Staples): To be completed mid-January 2018
» Routes 15 & 24s
McArdle Road (Whitaker-Nile): To be completed late October of 2017
» Routes 37 & 66s
Old Robstown Road (Leopard-Agnes-Hwy 44): Began August 22, 2017
» Route 12
South Staples Street (Alameda-Morgan): To Begin November 17, 2017
» Routes 5s, 17, 29 & 29s
South Staples St. (Brawner Parkway-Kostoryz): To Begin December 17, 2017
» Routes 17, 29 & 29s
Williams Drive (Staples - Airline): To be completed October of 2017
» Routes 8s, 29 & 63
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2. Purchased Transportation Department Report: B-Line Service Contract Standards &

Ridership Statistics

miles.

Productivity: 2.54 PPH did meet the contract standard of 2.50 PPH.

On Time Performance: 98.2% did meet the contract standard of 96%.

In Vehicle Time: 99.3% exceeded the contract standard of 95%.

Denials: 0 denials or 0.0% did meet contract standard of 0.0%.

Miles between Road Calls: 14,546.4 exceeded the contract standard of 12,250

o Ridership Statistics: 9,754 ambulatory; 3,934 wheelchair boarding’s

Metric Standard | Jun-17 | Jul-17 | Aug-17 | 3-Month Average
Passengers per Hour 2.50 2.97 2.52 2.54 2.54
On-time Performance 6% | 96.9% | 97.6% | 98.2% 97.6%

In Vehicle Time 95.0% | 992% | 99.3% | 99.3% 99.3%
Denials 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0.0%

Miles Between Roadcalls 12,250 | 44,320 | 17,864 | 14,546 25,576
Monthly Wheelchair Boardings No standard 4,710 4,340 3,934 4,328

Customer Programs Monthly Customer Assistance Form (CAF) Report

For August 2017, Customer Service processed 65 Customer Assistance Forms (CAF's) of
which 45 were verified as valid. This represents an increase from the 36 verified CAF’s in July
2017. There were 5 Commendations for the month of August.

Number of CAFs
Reported
120

100

80

60

40

20

102

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan
Months

Feb Mar Apr May Jun
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3a. CAF Reports: Historical Trends

Number of CAFs
Reported
120

14+2013 112014 2015 «hd§=2016 =H=2017
Yearly Totals: 551 721 691

489

100

80

60

40

20

Months

3b. Reported Complaint CAFs w/o Commendations & Suggestions: Historical Trend

30.0 -

Peer Transit Agency Standard of (20) CAFs/100,000 Miles
25.0 - i ... 247
20.0 -

# of
Complaint

’ . CAFs
1 e Standard
_ 10.2 9.6 _
8.2
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3c. Route Summary Report for August 2017

Route

 #tof

# of CAF’s

#3 NAS Shuttle 2 #29SS Spohn South 0
#4 Flour Bluff Mini B 4 #32 Southside Mini B 1
#5 Alameda Ry 1 #34 Robstown Circulator : 1
#5x AlamedaExpress 0 #35RobstownSouth o
#5s Alameda (Sunday) 1 #37 Crosstown i
#6 SantaFe/Malls 2 #51 Gregory Park & Ride 0
#12 Saxet Oak Park 0 #63 The Wave 0
#15 Kostoryz 2 #65 Padre Island Connector 0
#16 Agnes/Ruth 2 #76 Harbor Bridge Shuttle 1
#17 Carroll/Southside 1 #78 North Beach 0
#19 Ayers/Norton 0 #83 Advanced Industries 0
#19G Greenwood 1 #84 Lighthouse 0
#19M McArdle 1 #90 Flexi-B Port A Ay 0

' #21 Arboleda 0 #94 Port Aransas Shuttle 0
#23 Molina 5 B-Line (Para-transit) 3

. #25 Gollihar/Greenwood 0 Facility Maintenance — 7

| #26 Airline/Lipes Connector 1 Service Development 1

- #27 Northwest 10 Safety and Security 7

| #27x Northwest (Express) 0 Vehicle Maintenance 1

' #28 Leopard Omaha 0 Marketing 1

| #29 Staples 2 Transportation (Other) 1
3d. Auqust 2017 CAF Breakdown by Service Type:

CAF Category RTA B-Line Contracted Totals
Fixed Route ADA Paratransit Fixed Route

Service Stop Issues 18 0 2 208

Driving Issues 7 3 3 1 .
Customer Services 11 o 3 A

Late/Early - No Show 2 0 1 3
Fare/Transfer Dispute 2 Sl Qp=liaiesy oo, 2 .
Dispute Drop-off/Pickup 0 0 0 0
Tie Down Issues 0 0 0 W
B-Line Call Lines 0 0 0 0

Facility Maintenance . 7 0 0 U
‘Safety and Security 7 0 1 B
‘Service Development 1 o 0 T

Vehicle Maintenance 1 0 0 .
Marketing : 1 AT 0 i

Transportation (Other) 1 0 0 - =

Total T R 54 Ler 8 65
Commendations i 1 0 S
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Conclusion:

During August 2017, RTA received 65 CAF's/Commendations regarding RTA Fixed-Route
Service, B-Line and Purchased Transportation; Five (5) of the 70 reported CAF’s (August)
were commendations.

There were a total of 54 CAF's/Commendations received regarding RTA Service representing
83% of total customer contacts: 7 for Facilities Maintenance, 1 for Service Development, 7 for
Safety and Security, 1 for Vehicle Maintenance, 1 for Marketing and 37 for Transportation.

A total of 3 CAF's/Commendations were reported regarding B-Line service representing 5% of
the total customer contacts.

A total of 8 CAF’s were reported regarding Contracted Fixed Route service representing 12%
of the total customer contacts.

(There was 0 issues relating to the detours and relocation of Six Points Station not included
with total CAF numbers).

Actions taken as a result of reported CAF’s include but are not limited to the following:
e Coaching and counseling
e Driver training
e Progressive disciplinary action as appropriate, group discussion/coaching in operator
meetings
Discussion in supervisory meetings
o Examination of CCRTA operations policy

CCRTA documents CAF's to capture information regarding a wide range of issues from the
community’s perspective point of view. CAF’'s are communicated to the Customer Programs
group via the telephone, e-mail, and letter or in person.

CAF's are redirected to relevant management and supervisory staff for further investigation.
Customer Service staff will provide a prompt and written response at the conclusion of the
investigation to the customer within ten working days.

CAF’s play an important role as a quality assurance tool to identify issues regarding service;
they also inform CCRTA regarding education and training needs. CAF’'s assist Service
Development in identifying problems around existing service and identifying underserved
areas. CAF’s also serves to guide policy development.
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3. Vehicle Maintenance Department Monthly Miles Between Road Calls Report

For August 2017, 7,030 miles between road calls (MBRC) were recorded as compared to
9,662 MBRC in August 2016. A standard of 6,500 miles between road calls is used based on
the fleet size, age, and condition of CCRTA vehicles.

Miles Between Roadcalls (MBRC) Gillig vs Fleet Comparison
Previous 13 Month Period

14,000

12,000

10,000

8,000

6,000
4,000

2,000

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June'July Aug
2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017

*MBRC.9,562.7,910l7,596 9,415 10,32 10,21 11,02 11,61 9,403.11,64 9,506 7,579 7,030
*Goal 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500

MBRC is a performance gauge of maintenance quality, fleet age, and condition; an increase in
MBRC is a positive indicator. As defined by the Federal Transit Administration, a road-call is
the practice of dispatching a service vehicle to repair or retrieve a vehicle on the road. There
are two types of road-calls; Type | and Type Il. A Type | road-call is a major mechanical failure
that prevents the revenue vehicle from completing a scheduled revenue trip. A Type Il road-
call is a mechanical failure causing an interruption in revenue service.
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4. Safety/Security Department Report

SAFETY SUMMARY

For August 2017, there were three (3) vehicle accidents. One (1) accident was determined to
be non-preventable (NP) and two (2) accidents were determined to be preventable. There
were twenty (20) customer-related incidents. CCRTA operators drove a total of 284513.7
miles. The year-to-date accident rate for the month of June is 1.58 per hundred thousand miles
driven. The desirable range for total collisions is at 2.0 or less.

The chart below illustrates the Year-to-Date accident rate. Please keep in mind that this chart
shows all vehicle accidents regardless of fault.

Year-to-Date Accident Rate = 1.58

2.50
2.30
2.00 — 1.92
1
1.55
1.50
1.4
1.00 3 0.97
3
K .65 0.7

0.50

Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17

s Standard B Monthly Accident Rate P H NP

SECURITY SUMMARY

For August 2017, there were approximately 1,400 hours of security coverage was used for all
areas of CCRTA Operations. Officers arrested 1 individual for public intoxication, issued 18
criminal trespass warnings, arrested 1 individual for criminal trespassing, made 261 contacts
with individuals and responded to 4 other calls for service.
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Respectfully Submitted,

Submitted by: Wesley Vardeman
Outreach Coordinator

Submitted by: Mike Rendon
Director of Safety & Security

Submitted by: Bryan Garner
Director of Maintenance

Reviewed by: Gordon Robinson
Director of Planni

enni ribach
r?gin DirectoM

Reviewed by:

Final Approval by: /

Jorge Cruz-Aedo

Chief Executive Officer




RTA Committee on Accessible Transportation (RCAT)
MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, August 17, 2017

Advisory Committee Members Present: Anne Bauman, Richard Balli,
Robert Box, Donnie Contreras, Tammye Salinas, Sylvia Wilson

Advisory Committee Members Absent: Joyce Lopez

Board Members Present: none

Staff Present: Susan Teltschik, Melanie Gomez, Sharon Montez
MV Present: Benjamin Schmit, Janessa Cano

Employee Representative(s): Gina Salazar

Call to Order: Ms. Anne Bauman called the meeting to order at 12:01 p.m.
Ms. Susan Teltschik called the roll and determined that a quorum was
present.

Public Comment:
Action to Approve Minutes of July 20, 2017 was approved as presented.

MS. WILSON MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE RCAT MINUTES
OF JULY 20, 2017 AS PRESENTED; MR. BOX SECONDED THE
MOTION. CONTRERAS, BALLI, BAUMAN, AND SALINAS VOTING
FOR. LOPEZ WAS ABSENT.

Discussion and Recommendation of 2" Quarter Unsung Hero Award:

Ms. Anne Bauman had committee members review the commendations for
the 2" quarter Unsung Hero Award. There was discussion regarding
commendations. The committee voted to nominate, Mr. Arnold Meza. The
customer wanted to “commend operator for his quick thinking to prevent a
collision with another vehicle. He is a great operator and driver.” The
committee will present Mr. Meza with a certificate at the next RCAT
meeting.



Committee for Persons with Disabilities (CFPWD) and Corpus Christi
Human Relations Committee (CCHRC) Update:

Mr. Richard Balli updated the committee on the Safe Return to School
function. The information provided was “How to be a Good Friend” or how
not to be a bully. The information was disbursed within 1 %2 hours because
there were over 2,800 attendees at the function. ADA citations for the
month of July: There were 55 citations issued for disabled parking, 3
citations issued for blocking architecture and 55 citations issued for
blocking sidewalks. Year to date totals there have been 1,147 citations
issued.

Ms. Sylvia Wilson told the committee the Corpus Christi Human Relations
Committee (CCHRC) did not have a meeting because there was no
quorum.

Committee Reports:

No-Show/Eligibility Appeals

Mr. Richard Balli updated the committee on the No-Show/Eligibility Appeals
Committee. There were 5 appeals submitted in August. One appellant was
present to appeal a 7-day proposed service suspension. The proposed
service suspension was dismissed. One appellant submitted a letter to
appeal a 7-day proposed service suspension. The proposed service
suspensions were dismissed, contingent upon the appellant attending a B-
Line orientation. Three appellants submitted a letter to appeal a 30-day
proposed service suspension. One proposed service suspension was
dismissed. One proposed service suspension was reduced to a 7-day
service suspension. One proposed service suspension was determined
conditional, to and from dialysis and medical appointments.

RCAT Liaison’s Report: Ms. Montez updated the committee on RCAT
vacancies and what the CCRTA has been doing to receive more
applications for the positions. The CCRTA has posted the Vacancy Notice
in the kiosk downstairs, the Customer Service areas at Staples Street
Center and Bear Lane. The website has also been updated and the
vacancy has been posted on social media, including Facebook and Twitter.
Mr. Balli updated the committee on the intersections of Ramsey, Houston
and Brawner streets. Ms. Montez informed the committee how the CCRTA
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is working with the City of Corpus Christi on plans for the intersection. The
CCRTA is also looking to see if in the long range plans, the bus stop may
be adjusted. Ms. Montez told the committee the new ARBOC buses are to
be delivered late August or early September and are equipped with grab
bars, but the retro-fit for the existing buses is not in the budget for 2018.
Ms. Montez also updated the committee on the Leopard Street parking lot
improvements for the land across the street from the existing parking lot.
Also the CCRTA is applying for a grant to upgrade the Port Ayers Station.

Chairperson’s Report:
Ms. Anne Bauman shared upcoming meeting dates with the committee.

Informational Items:
Ms. Anne Bauman advised that these items were made available to the
committee members in their packets.

Request for Agenda Items:

Other Business: Ms. Anne Bauman adjourned the meeting at 12:48 p.m.
The next meeting will be held on Thursday, September 21, 2017.
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